
 

 

Harwich Planning Board Agenda 

Griffin Room, Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich 

Tuesday, January 28, 2020 – 6:30 PM 
 

I. Call to Order - Recording & Taping Notification – As required by law, the Town may audio or 

video record this meeting. Any person intending to either audio or video record this open session 

is required to inform the chair. 
 

II. Public Hearing 

A. PB2019-49 Kyle Douglas, as owner, seeks approval of a Use Special Permit for Alternative 

Access pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich §325-18.P and -51. The proposal seeks 

access via a private driveway easement over 344 Oak St (Lot 2 shown on Plan Book 591 

Page 64).  The property is located at 334 Oak Street, Map 82, Parcel T1-3, in the R-L and Six 

Ponds Zoning Districts. 

B. Continued PB2019-45 Royal Apartments LLC, as owner, Alex Bardin, Representative, 

seeks approval of a Multi-Family Use Special Permits in the Harwich Center Overlay District 

and a Site Plan Review Special Permit for the proposed use and additional parking and other 

appurtenances pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §§325-51.D and -51.O and 325-

55. The property is located at 328 Bank Street, Map 41, Parcel N4 in the M-R-L, Harwich 

Center Overlay and Historic Districts. Hearing continued from January 14, 2020. 

C. Continued PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy, as applicant, All-Points Technology 

Corporation PC, as representative, seeks approval of a Site Plan Review Special Permit 

pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §325-55, in conjunction with §325, Article 

XXIII to establish a Large Scale Photovoltaic Array at Cranberry Valley Golf Course, owned 

by the Town of Harwich. The proposal consists of both a ground-mounted array and a rooftop 

array on the cart barn building. The property is located at 183 Oak Street, Map 61, Parcel H1 

in the R-R and W-R zoning districts. Hearing continued from January 14, 2020. 

D. Continued PB2019-27 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC, applicant & owner, c/o 

Attorney Andrew Signer, representative, seeks to amend a Site Plan Review Special Permit 

granted in Case PB2010-26 by making improvements to the existing beach club; including 

replacing the existing restaurant/pool equipment building, two swimming pools, the pool 

decking and other site improvements with a new restaurant building, a small restroom and 

retail building, a pavilion expansion, two smaller swimming pools and a new concrete pool 

deck, and various beach amenities. The applicant is pursuant to the Code of the Town of 

Harwich §325-55 (Site Plan Review), §325-51 (structure greater than 7500 s.f.) and Chapter 

400. The property is located in the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts at 23 Snow Inn Road, Map 

8, Parcel P2-12. Hearing continued from January 14, 2020. 

E. PB2019-47 525 Camelot, LLC as owner, c/o Andrew Singer, Esq., representative, seeks 

approval of a Modification of a Site Plan Review Special Permit (PB2016-20 & 17-13) and a 

Restaurant / Fast Food Takeout Use Special Permit pursuant to the Code of the Town 

Harwich §§325-9, -14.O, -51 and 55. The use will be in association with a retail use and 24 

seats (including 5 outdoor seats) are proposed. The property is located at 557 Route 28 (aka 

Harwich Port Commons), Map 14 Parcel V9 in the C-V and RH-1 zoning districts.   

 

III. Public Meeting* 
A. New Business: 

1. Advisory Opinions: Zoning Board of Appeals 

B. Meeting Minutes: January 14, 2020  

C. Old Business: 

1. Continued Zoning Discussion: 

A. IL Zoning District Expansion – Queen Anne Road 

2. PB2018-05 Cranberry Valley Golf Course Minor Site Plan changes discussion and 

possible vote  

D. Briefings and Reports by Board Members 
 

IV. Adjourn 
 
*Per the Attorney General’s Office – Boards/Commissions may hold an open session for topics not reasonably 

anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business”. 
 

Next Planning Board Meeting (Subject to Change) – Tuesday, February 11, 2020. 
Requests for accommodations for any person having a disability can be made by contacting the Administration 

Office at 508-430-7513. 
 

Authorized Posting Officer: Elaine Banta, ebanta@town.harwich.ma.us or 508-430-7511 



PB2019-49 Douglas Staff Report  Page 1 of 2 
 

 

TOWN PLANNER ● 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

               508-430-7511  fax: 508-430-4703 
 

AGENDA ITEM #II.A 

 

To:  Planning Board 

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 

Date: January 17, 2020 

Re: Use Special Permit Staff Report  

 

PB2019-49 Kyle Douglas, as owner, seeks approval of a Use Special Permit for 

Alternative Access pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich §325-18.P and -51. The 

proposal seeks access via a private driveway easement over 344 Oak St (Lot 2 shown on 

Plan Book 591 Page 64).  The property is located at 334 Oak Street, Map 82, Parcel T1-3, 

in the R-L and Six Ponds Zoning Districts. 

 

The Planning Board (”Board”) will hold a public hearing on this matter on Tuesday, January 28, 

2020 not sooner than 6:30 P.M. 

 

Description 

The applicant seeks approval for an alternative access for Lot 3, via access over Lot 2. The 

application and plans were submitted to the Town Clerk on December 23, 2019 and includes the 

following: 

 

1. Form A Planning Board Application. 

2. Brief narrative dated December 23, 2019.  

3. Recorded Driveway Easement: Book 29514 Page 206, March 16, 2016 

4. Plan prepared by Coastal Engineering, Inc., Kyle Douglas, dated 12-13-2019, scale 1” = 40’ 

 

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction 

Pursuant to MGL c.40 A, §9 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of application 

for a special permit, hold a public hearing, and render a decision within 90-days of the close of the 

hearing. 
 

The Planning Board has jurisdiction to review this application pursuant to the Code of Town of 

Harwich §325-18 P Special Permits and M.G.L. c.40A §9. 
 

Waivers:  No waivers have been requested.  

 

Fee: A filing fee of $525.00 was paid on December 23, 2019   

 

Comments from Other Boards/Committee/Departments:  
Fire: No concerns 

Police: No concerns 

Highway: No concerns 

Engineering: No concerns 

Conservation: Received Conservation approval 10/23/2019, RDA 2019-19. 

 



PB2019-49 Douglas Staff Report  Page 2 of 2 
 

Planning Staff Comments: 

1. The reasons and explanations provided for this request are valid and a shared driveway does 

appear to be superior to access from the lot frontage. 

2. Standard conditions are recommended. 

 

VOTES 
 

Continuance 

If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the 

following motion is recommended:  

 

Move to continue the hearing for PB2019-49, Kyle Douglas, to no earlier than 6:30 pm on 

___________ (Feb. 11, Feb. 25) for the following reasons: (need to state reason or purpose).   

 

IF BOARD IS READY TO RENDER A DECISION, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE PROVIDED: 

 

Proposed Findings (Vote to Adopt):  
1. The alternative access proposed is necessary to lessen any impact the wetlands in the area 

and therefore it creates a superior access way. 

2. The use is consistent with the Zoning Code and will not adversely affect the neighborhood. 

3. The specific site is an appropriate location for such a shared driveway. 

4. There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians. 

  

PB Vote - Review Special Permit: A vote of at least five Planning Board members, voting in the 

affirmative, is required for approval. 

 

A. To approve with conditions the Use Special Permit for Alternative Access pursuant to the 

Code of the Town Harwich §325-18.P and -51. The proposal seeks access via a private 

driveway easement over 344 Oak St (Lot 2 shown on Plan Book 591 Page 64).  The 

property is located at 334 Oak Street, Map 82, Parcel T1-3, in the R-L and Six Ponds 

Zoning Districts; based on the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements 

and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich with the above 

findings and following conditions. 

 

1. The special permit decision shall be recorded at the Registry of Deeds. 

2. Any changes to the site plan shall be subject to further Planning Board review. 

 

B. To deny the Use Special Permit for Alternative Access pursuant to the Code of the Town 

Harwich §325-18.P and §325-51 via the pan-handle portion of Lot 2, for property located 

off Orleans Road (just west of #1051 Orleans Road), Map 52 and 62 (there is currently no 

parcel ID associated with this parcel) in the R-R & W-R Zoning Districts; based on the fact 

that the application does not meet the necessary requirements and criteria for approval 

pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich, specifically… (need to state specific reason(s)). 







PB2019-45 Royal Staff Report #2                                                                                   Page 1 of 9 
 

 

TOWN PLANNER ● 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

   508-430-7511  fax: 508-430-4703 
 

 

         AGENDA ITEM # II.B. 

 

To: Planning Board 

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 

Date:  January 16, 2020 

Re: Staff Report #2 – Site Plan Review Special Permit & Use Special Permit  

   
PB2019-45 Royal Apartments LLC, as owner, Alex Bardin, Representative, seeks approval 

of a Multi-Family Use Special Permit in the Harwich Center Overlay District and a Site Plan 

Review Special Permit for the proposed use and additional parking and other appurtenances 

pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §§325-51.D and -51.O and 325-55. The property is 

located at 328 Bank Street, Map 41, Parcel N4 in the M-R-L, Harwich Center Overlay and 

Historic Districts. 

  

The Planning Board hearing was opened on January 14, 2020, with no testimony taken, as 

abutters had not been properly notified. The hearing was continued to Tuesday, January 28, 2020 

meeting no earlier than at 6:30 p.m. Please note that confirmation of the certified mailings 

will need to be submitted. 

 

Description 

The applicant seeks approval for a Site Plan Review Special Permit and a Special Permit for 

Multi-Family for the two existing buildings on the site. The property had previously be used as 

an Assisted Living Facility and the new owner seek approval for 26 apartments. Additional 

parking and an accessible front entrance will be added.  The application was filed with the Town 

Clerk on December 10, 2019 and revised plans submitted on January 7, 2020 and include the 

following: 

 

1. Form A – Special Permits & Site Plan Review 

2. Municipal Lien Certificate 

3. A project narrative, date stamped received December 10, 2019 

4. The following Plans were included: 

 Plans prepared by Coastal Engineering Co., for Royal Apartments, LLC, 328 

Bank Street, Harwich, MA, stamped by David J. Michniewicz, P.E. (unless 

otherwise noted), dated 12-5-19 and revised 1-6-20 (unless otherwise noted), as 

follows: 

1. Sheet C1.1.1 – Plan Showing Existing Conditions, stamped by John McElwee, 

P.L.S., dated 10-31-19, revised 1-6-20 

2. Sheet C2.1.1 – Plan Showing Proposed Site Layout and Materials 

3. Sheet C2.2.1 – Plan Showing Proposed Grading and Drainage 

4. Sheet C.2.4.1 – Site Details 

5. Sheet C.2.4.2 – Utility Details 

 Plans prepared by David H. Dunlap Associates, Inc. for Royal Apartments, 

Harwich, MA: 



PB2019-45 Royal Staff Report #2                                                                                   Page 2 of 9 
 

 

 

1. Sheet SP-1, Landscape Plan, dated 12/6/19, scale 1” = 20’ 

2. Sheet SP-2, Parking Lot Lighting and Photometric Plan, dated 9/24/19, scale 

1” = 20’ 

3. Sheet SP-3 Site Electrical Plan, dated 1/3/20, scale 1” = 20’ 

4. Sheet A-1, Ground Floor Plan dated 9/24/19, scale 1” = 20’ 

5. Sheet A-2, First Floor Plan dated 9/24/19, scale 1/8” = 1’-0” 

6. Sheet A-3, Second Floor Plan dated 9/24/19, scale 1/8” = 1’-0” 

7. Sheet A-4, Third Floor Plan dated 9/24/19, scale 1/8” = 1’-0” 

8. Sheet A-5, Accessory Building Floor Plan dated 9/24/19, 1/8” = 1’-0” 

9. Sheet A-6, Exterior Elevations dated 9/24/19, scale 1/8” = 1’-0” 

 Sketch Plan Showing Location of Fire Hydrants in the Vicinity of Royal 

Apartments LLC 

5. Stormwater Management Report for 328 Bank Street, Harwich, MA dated December 

6, 2019, prepared for Royal Apartments LLC, Prepared by Coastal Engineering Co., 

Inc. and corresponding plan entitled “Royal Apartments, LLC, Plan Showing Pre-

Development Drainage Areas”, dated 12-05-19, Scale 1” = 30’. 

6. Lighting Cut Sheets – Hubbell Lighting: 

 Types SL4, SL4 BC, SL5 Beacon SSA B 16 40B VM2S16 

 Type SL4 BC Beacon VP-5-24L-55-3K7-4BC-UNV BL SWP 

 Type SL4 Beacon VP-S-24L-55-3K7-4W-BC-UNV BL SWP 

 Type SL5 Beacon VP-S-24L-55-3K7-5R-UNV BL SWP 

 

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction 

Pursuant to MGL c.40 A, §9 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of 

application for a special permit hold a public hearing.  The decision of the Planning Board shall 

take place within 90 days following the close of the public hearing.  Further, a special permit 

issued shall require a two-thirds vote of the Board.  

 

The Planning Board has jurisdiction to review this application pursuant to the Code of Town of 

Harwich: 

 

§325-55 for Site Plan Review Special Permit for the reconfiguration of an existing parking 

lot. Further, pursuant to §325-55.E.(1) “If the site plan meets the requirements of this By-

law and the Planning Board Rules and Regulations Governing Subdivision of Land and 

Site Plan Review, as amended, the Planning Board shall approve it”. However, the Board 

cannot deny approval of a site plan for a use which is allowed by right (not by special 

permit) in the district, but may impose reasonable conditions on the proposed use. Please 

refer to §325-55.E. for specific allowable conditions. 

 

§325-51.D Special permit to construct multifamily dwellings, hotels or motels. 

(1) The Planning Board, in acting upon an application for special permit to construct 

multifamily dwellings, hotels or motels, shall have the authority, pursuant to MGL c. 

40A, § 9, to include in the grant of permission authorization to increase the 

permissible density of population or intensity of a particular use in a proposed 

development, provided that the petitioner or applicant shall, as a condition for the 

grant of authority to increase permissible density, provide certain open space or some 

or all of the amenities hereafter listed, but the Board shall not have the authority to  



PB2019-45 Royal Staff Report #2                                                                                   Page 3 of 9 
 

 

 

increase the density of population or intensity of uses beyond the maximums hereafter 

specified. 

 

 Amenity Maximum Density Increase  
Swimming pool 8%  
Tennis courts 4%  
Golf course 16%  
Community building or recreation building 2% 

 

(2) For the purpose of ensuring that an applicant or petitioner constructs the proposed 

amenities in accordance with the plans and specifications submitted to the Planning 

Board, the Planning Board shall require, as a condition to the granting of the permit, 

that the applicant or petitioner execute a covenant on such reasonable terms and 

conditions as the Planning Board may specify and wherein the petitioner or applicant 

shall agree to construct the amenities as proposed in accordance with a timetable 

approved by the Planning Board, and the Planning Board may require that the 

amenity or amenities, once constructed, shall be under the control or jurisdiction of a 

nonprofit organization, the principal purpose of which is the maintenance and 

management of said amenities, or that control of said amenities be conveyed to a 

corporation or trust owned or to be owned by the owners of lots or residential units 

within the development. The covenant required hereunder shall be recorded at the 

Barnstable County Registry of Deeds before any work authorized by the special 

permit is begun, and no lot, dwelling or multifamily dwelling unit shall be conveyed 

(except as provided in MGL c. 41, § 81U, Clause 2) until said covenant has been 

released in whole or as it relates to the portion of the premises to be conveyed by duly 

executed instrument or release by the Planning Board. 

 

§325-51.O Harwich Center Overlay District. 

(1) Purpose. The Harwich Center Overlay District enables the development and 

redevelopment of Harwich Center to be in keeping with its historic development 

patterns, including the size and spacing of structures and provision of open space. The 

redevelopment of existing structures will encourage them to come into compliance 

with current plumbing, electric and building codes, as well as the latest fire and 

handicapped access regulations. Agencies involved with historic preservation will be 

encouraged to make recommendations on proposed development or redevelopment. 

(2) Scope. 

a) Within the Harwich Center Overlay District, only property that is currently within 

the Commercial - Village (CV) Zoning District in Harwich Center is permitted to 

utilize this section, with the following two exceptions: property located on the 

southeast corner of the intersection of Sisson Road and Parallel Street just east of 

Forest Street, currently shown on Assessor's Map 40 as Parcel Z5, and the parcel 

located at the southwest corner of the intersection of Bank Street and Parallel 

Street, currently shown on Assessor's Map 41 as Parcel N4, are also permitted to 

utilize this section. All property owners, including the Town of Harwich, are 

required to locate the majority of structures on the street frontage portion of the 

property and to locate parking, septic and open space to the rear of the property. 



PB2019-45 Royal Staff Report #2                                                                                   Page 4 of 9 
 

 

 

b) The dimensional requirements, including building setbacks, maximum site 

coverage and heights of these structures, are outlined in Subsection O(5) of this 

section. 

c) This bylaw is intended to be used in conjunction with other regulations of the 

Town, including site plan review and other bylaws designed to encourage 

appropriate and consistent patterns of village development. 

d) Applicants, with the approval of the Board of Health, and other agencies as 

required are encouraged to utilize new and improved technologies for septic 

treatment and stormwater drainage purposes. 

(3) Location. The Harwich Center Overlay District is shown on the following map: 

Harwich Center Overlay District, October 2003, prepared by the Town of Harwich 

Planning Department. The Harwich Center Overlay District is bounded on the south 

by Parallel Street from Bank Street to Sisson Road, but including the parcel on the 

south side of Parallel Street at Bank Street (also shown on Harwich Assessor's Map 

41 as Parcel N4) and the parcel on the south side of Parallel Street at Sisson Road 

(also shown on Harwich Assessor's Map 40 as Parcel Z5); the district is bounded on 

the west by Sisson Road, Route 39 (Main Street) and Route 124 (Pleasant Lake 

Avenue); the district is bounded on the north by Old Colony Way to the west 

boundary line of Parcel C4-B, on Assessor's Map 41; the district is bound on the east 

by the west boundary line of Parcel C4-B, on Assessor's Map 41, and the east 

boundary line of the Town of Harwich owned land (Parcel C302 and C5, on 

Assessor's Map 41) and Bank Street to the southeast corner of Parcel N4 at Bank 

Street. 

(4) Procedure. 

a) The Planning Board shall serve as the special permit granting authority for 

developments within the Harwich Center Overlay District. 

b) Prior to the submission of an application for special permit under this bylaw, the 

applicant may meet with the Planning Board at a public meeting for a 

preapplication conference to discuss the proposed development in general terms 

and establish the plan filing requirements. The Planning Board shall schedule a 

meeting for a preapplication conference following a written request from the 

applicant, inviting preliminary comments from the Board of Health, Conservation 

Commission, and any other interested officials or agencies. The purpose of this 

preapplication conference is to inform the Planning Board as to the nature of the 

proposed project. As such, no formal filings are required for the preapplication 

conference. However, the applicant is encouraged to prepare sufficient 

preliminary architectural and/or engineering drawings to inform the Planning 

Board of the scale and overall concept of the proposed project and its relationship 

to abutting properties. 

c) Special permit applications shall comply with and be subject to the requirements 

of § 325-55, Site plan approval. 

(5) Dimensional requirements. 

a) Setback requirements: 

1. Front setback requirements shall be determined at the time of site plan review 

based on existing development patterns and the elements of the proposed 

project. 

2. Side lot line setback shall be 10 feet. 

https://ecode360.com/12263476#12263476
https://ecode360.com/12263528#12263528


PB2019-45 Royal Staff Report #2                                                                                   Page 5 of 9 
 

 

 

3. Rear lot line setback shall be 10 feet. 

b) Parking shall be permitted at the side or rear of the property. 

c) Maximum site coverage shall not exceed 80%. 

d) The maximum permitted height for new constructions shall not exceed 30 feet or 

2 1/2 stories. 

e) Minimum lot size shall be 15,000 square feet. 

f) The Board may waive or modify these dimensional requirements if it finds that 

such waiver or modification will not substantially derogate from the purpose and 

intent of this bylaw and that such waiver or modification may be granted without 

substantial detriment to the neighborhood or overall public good. 

(6) Uses. Uses permitted by right or special permit for the underlying zoning district 

remain. However, the following additional uses are allowable by special permit in the 

Harwich Center Overlay District, provided that all other zoning requirements herein 

are met: 

a) Inn. 

b) Bed-and-breakfast. 

 

Waivers At this time no waivers have been requested. 

 

Comments from other Boards, Departments, Committees 

Health: The Health Department requires that a passing Title 5 inspection be submitted prior to 

any building permit approval. 

Fire Chief: No concerns, but he does fully endorse this project. 

Police & Highway: No concerns. 

Conservation: As proposed all work is outside the 100’ buffer zone. Erosion control shall be 

install on the 100’ line to ensure work stays out of conservation jurisdiction. Permits required 

if work will enter conservation jurisdiction. 

Engineering: The Town Engineer reviewed the plans with the Town Planner; comments are 

noted below. Additionally, he will be reviewing in detail the Stormwater Report and provide 

comments as needed. 

 

Planning Staff Comments 

1. As noted, the Town Engineer and Town Planner met to review the plans and application as 

submitted on December 23, 2019. At that time comments were sent to the applicant. We 

reviewed the revised plans on January 9, 2020. Many of the items raised were addressed 

with the revised plans. The few items that we had questions/comments on were shared with 

the applicant’s engineer. Here are our comments, with the Applicant’s Engineer’s 

responses in italics:  

a. Will traffic arrows be painted on the pavement? No. The legend in the bottom 

right corner of Drawing C2.1.1, revision 1 dated 1-6-2020, so notes. 

b. With regard to hydrant(s), it would be helpful to show any hydrants near to the 

site. The nearest hydrants are not within the limits of the plan view. A sketch plan 

showing the hydrants near the site was submitted by hand delivery on 1-8-2020. 

Additionally, will or is there a Fire Department connection at the building? A Fire 

Department connection exists on the west-facing wall of the main building where 

the existing sprinkler line enters the building. 

 



PB2019-45 Royal Staff Report #2                                                                                   Page 6 of 9 
 

 

 

c. We did see an overhead utility line to the accessory building; but did not see 

where the electricity comes into the main building. How will this be connected? 

Drawing C1.1.1, revision 1 dated 1-6-2020, shows the existing underground 

electric line to the main building. Additionally, will each unit require its own 

meter and if so, were will the meters be located? It is my understanding that the 

metering has not been designed yet, but the architect has stated the meter(s) will 

be located in the vicinity of where the existing electric line enters the building. 

d. Are there gas or cable lines to the structures? Drawing C1.1.1, revision 1 dated 1-

6-2020, shows the gas and cable lines to both buildings. 

e. Specifications, details, cross sections are required for: lighting, curbing and 

parking (striping detail) A call-out on Drawing C2.1.1, revision 1 dated 1-6-2020, 

in the parking lot behind the small building, indicates that the parking stripes are 

to be 4 inches wide and painted white. The striping for the accessible parking 

spaces is shown on Drawing C2.4.1. A bituminous concrete berm detail was 

added to Drawing 2.4.1, revision 1 dated 1-6-2020. We will add a detail for the 

precast concrete curb. The light should be showing the schematic wiring and the 

other electrical components on a utility plan. The SP-3 plan is not an electrical 

plan; it is a Lighting Plan. An electrical engineer has not yet been hired. 

Electrical plans will be prepared prior to applying for building, plumbing, and 

electrical permits. The site electrical plan can be provided to the Planning Board 

once it's completed. 

2. To clarify, Sheet SP-3 should be titled “Lighting Plan” 

3. The Town Engineer did meet with the Applicant’s Engineer for the purposes of review 

the stormwater management on the site.  

4. In addition to the sections of the zoning code already referenced the following 

subparagraphs (I – L) pursuant to §325-18 – Additional Regulations, provide for the 

following: 

 

I.  All ways intended for use by vehicular traffic within the perimeter of a 

multifamily dwelling project shall be installed and constructed in accordance with the 

requirements governing road construction set forth in the Subdivision Rules and 

Regulations, as adopted from time to time by the Harwich Planning Board. 

 

J. All multifamily dwellings must be connected to a municipal water system. 

 

K.  A habitable room in a multifamily dwelling unit shall not have a minimum floor 

area of less than 120 square feet and shall have no major width or length dimension less 

than 10 feet. Closets, storage spaces, bathrooms and kitchens are not habitable rooms for 

the purpose of these minimum area and dimension requirements. 

(1) All outside entrances to multifamily dwellings shall be designed in such manner 

as to provide protection to the immediate area in front of said entrance from the weather. 

(2) No outside staircase shall be used to furnish primary access to any of the units in a 

multifamily dwelling, hotel or motel. 

 

L.  No multifamily dwellings may be erected on any lot in the MRL or MRL-1 

District the geographical center of which is closer than 1,500 feet to the geographical 

center of any lot upon which multifamily dwellings with more than four dwelling units  



PB2019-45 Royal Staff Report #2                                                                                   Page 7 of 9 
 

 

 

are constructed, provided that, for the purpose of this subsection, contiguous lots in 

common ownership may be considered as a single parcel and developed for multifamily 

use, provided further that lots separated by a road, street or way will be considered 

contiguous for the purpose of this subsection and, if commonly owned, may be treated as 

one parcel for the purpose of multifamily construction. 

 

5. This property was been used as an Assisted Living Facility for a number of years. The 

number of total bedrooms within the structures is not increasing and other then the 

additional parking being added and the accessible entrance, the exterior of the buildings 

is not changing. 

 

6. Relief from the Zoning Board of Appeals will be needed for the land area. 

 

7. Reasonable conditions are recommended including: 

a. Erosion control shall be install and maintain during construction on the 100’ 

conservation buffer line to ensure work stays out of conservation jurisdiction. Permits 

from Conservation shall be required if work will enter conservation jurisdiction. 

b. A passing Title 5 inspection be submitted to the Health Department prior to any 

building permit approval. 

c. All signage shall comply with the Sign Code, Historic District & Historical 

Commission and Building Department Requirements. 

d. All lighting shall comply with the Lighting Code and Historic District & Historical 

Commission Requirements. 

e. Appropriate relief from the Harwich Zoning Board of Appeals shall be required. 

f. Appropriate approvals from the Historic District & Historical Commission shall be 

required. 

g. All drainage and storm water requirements, local, state and federal, shall be met and 

approved by the Harwich Town Engineer prior to the commencement of construction 

operations. 

h. This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. 

i. Conformance with all review procedure requirements outlined pursuant to §400-18.G 

Inspection, certificate of completion and as-built plan, of the Code of the Town of 

Harwich shall be met. 

 

VOTES 

 

Continuance 

If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the 

following motion is recommended: 
 

Move to continue the hearing for PB2019-45 Royal Apartments LLC, to no earlier than 6:30 

pm on ______ (Next Meeting Dates: Feb. 11, Feb. 25, March 10) for the following reason(s): 

Need to provide reasons for the continuance…additional information. 

 

I. Vote to Close the Public Hearing 
  



PB2019-45 Royal Staff Report #2                                                                                   Page 8 of 9 
 

 

II. Vote to Adopt Proposed Findings:  

To adopt the following finding of fact (the Board may wish to add or change findings): 

 

The property is located within the MR-L zoning district and the Harwich Center Overlay district. 

1. The existing structure has been used as an assisted living facility containing 31units. 

2. 26 apartment units are proposed. 

3. Appropriate and adequate parking shall be provided on the subject site. 

4. Multi-family Use is allowable within the MR-L zoning district with a Special Permit. 

5. The use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood. 

6. The specific site is an appropriate location for such a use. 

7. Relief will be required from the Zoning Board of Appeals relative to the land area 

requirement. 

8. There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians. 

9. Adequate and appropriate facilities will be provided for the proper operation of the 

proposed use, including appropriate sewage treatment. 

 

Vote on Use Special Permit (Please Note: An affirmative vote by at least five Planning Board 

members is required.) 

 

1. To approve case number PB2019-45 Royal Apartments LLC for a Multi-Family Use 

Special Permit, 26 units in two buildings, within the Harwich Center Overlay District 

pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §§325-51.D and 51.O for property located at 

328 Bank Street, Map 41, Parcel N4 in the M-R-L and Harwich Center Overlay, based on 

the aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary 

requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich.   

 

2. To approve with conditions case PB2019-45 Royal Apartments LLC for a Multi-Family 

Use Special Permit, 26 units in two buildings, within the Harwich Center Overlay District 

pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §§325-51.D and 51.O for property located at 

328 Bank Street, Map 41, Parcel N4 in the M-R-L and Harwich Center Overlay, based on 

the aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary 

requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich.  The 

following condition is imposed: (Note need to determine and outline the conditions.) 

 

1. A passing Title 5 inspection be submitted to the Health Department prior to any 

building permit approval. 

2. All signage shall comply with the Sign Code, Historic District & Historical 

Commission and Building Department Requirements. 

3. Appropriate relief from the Harwich Zoning Board of Appeals shall be required. 

4. This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. 

 

3. To deny case number case number PB2019-45 Royal Apartments LLC for a Multi-

Family Use Special Permit pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §§325-51.D and 

51.O for property located at 328 Bank Street, Map 41, Parcel N4 in the M-R-L and 

Harwich Center Overlay, based on the fact that the application does not meet the 

necessary requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of 

Harwich, specifically…(Note: need to list the specific requirements that have not been 

satisfied.) 



PB2019-45 Royal Staff Report #2                                                                                   Page 9 of 9 
 

 

 

 

Vote on Site Plan Review Special Permit: (Please Note: An affirmative vote by at least five 

Planning Board members is required.) 

 

To approve with conditions case number PB2019-45 Royal Apartments LLC for a Site Plan 

Review Special Permit for the proposed use and additional parking and other appurtenances 

pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §325-55 for property located at 328 Bank Street, 

Map 41, Parcel N4 I  n the M-R-L, Harwich Center Overlay and Historic Districts. The decision 

is based on the aforementioned findings of fact, the fact that the application meets the necessary 

requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich and the fact that 

the Multi-Family Use is permitted by Special Permit in the zoning district. The following 

conditions are imposed: 

 

1. Erosion control shall be install and maintain during construction on the 100’ 

conservation buffer line to ensure work stays out of conservation jurisdiction. Permits 

from Conservation shall be required if work will enter conservation jurisdiction. 

2. A passing Title 5 inspection be submitted to the Health Department prior to any 

building permit approval. 

3. All signage shall comply with the Sign Code, Historic District & Historical 

Commission and Building Department Requirements. 

4. All lighting shall comply with the Lighting Code and Historic District & Historical 

Commission Requirements. 

5. Appropriate relief from the Harwich Zoning Board of Appeals shall be required. 

6. Appropriate approvals from the Historic District & Historical Commission shall be 

required. 

7. All drainage and storm water requirements, local, state and federal, shall be met and 

approved by the Harwich Town Engineer prior to the commencement of construction 

operations. 

8. Any changes to the approved site may require additional review and approvals from 

the Planning Board and the Historic District & Historical Commission. 

9. This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. 

10. Conformance with all review procedure requirements outlined pursuant to §400-18.G 

Inspection, certificate of completion and as-built plan, of the Code of the Town of 

Harwich shall be met. 

 

 

Alternatively, the Planning Board may approve the site plan special permit with or without 

additional conditions.  

 

 



Project Narrative

328 Bank Street
Assessor's Parcel ID 4l-N4

Royal Apartments LLC
Application for Site Plan Approval

December 10, 2019

Applicant Royal Apartments LLC ("Royal Apartments") owns the land at328
Bank Street, Assessor's Parcel ID 4l-N4, which is a developed82,443 sq. ft.parcel of
land in Harwich's MR-L (Multifamily Residential - Low Density) zoning district and the
Harwich Center Overlay District and the Harwich Center Historic District. The property
has 424.3'of frontage along Parallel Street and Bank Street and is improved with two
existing buildings, a 15,239 sq. ft. structure originally built in 1900 and later increased to
its current size, and a 1,1 18 sq. ft. structure built in 1985. Locus is currently used as the
location of a nursing home / assisted living facility and a senior day care facility, which
are allowed uses by special permit in the district under Bylaws $325, Attachment 1 (Use
Regulations).

The applicant proposes converting the use of the property from the current
nursing home / assisted living uses to multifamily dwelling residential use. This use is
allowable in the MR-L district by special permit under the Table of Use Regulations,
however, a variance from the Bylaw lot area and density requirements (minimum 10

contiguous acres lot area; maximum density of 8 bedrooms per acre [$ 325, Attachment 2
(Area Regulations)] is required, pursuant to Bylaw $ 325-52 and General Laws, c. 40A, $
10. In addition, the applicant has applied for Site Plan Approval pursuant to Bylaw $
325-55, as required by subsection (C)(2) [expansion or reconfiguration of an existing
parking lot and/or driveway(s) in connection with a multifamily use.l

The property is otherwise conforming in the Harwich Center Overlay District,
having more than the required minimum 15,000 sq. ft. of lot area, 10' side and rear
setback distances, 5'side and rear setback distances, 150'frontage, and less than the 15Yo

maximum building coverage andS0Yo maximum site coverage.

The applicant wishes to convert the existing use to the proposed multifamily use.
Specifically, Royal Apartments proposes no exterior changes to the building and minimal
reconfiguration of the existing structure inside the property. The applicant will do
exterior maintenance and painting to the structure and will reconfigure the parking areas
to make 41 parking spaces to accommodate the26 new apartments. These will be a mix
of studio and
bedrooms

1- and apartments in the two existing buildings, for a total of 33

A
[!gp;1if 11

DIC I 0 2019

I OV/IJ Cl;, . .

Town of iJaruvich,

[lass. 1



NOTE: If enclosures are not as noted, please contact us at (508) 255-6511 

 
 

TRANSMITTAL 

 
 
To: 
 

Harwich Planning Board 
Attn: Charleen Greenhalgh 
732 Main St. 
Harwich, MA  02645 
 

Date: 1/7/2020 Project No.  C16014.04 

Via: 1st Class Mail Pick up Delivery Fed Ex 

Phone:  

Fax:  

Subject:  Royal Apartments LLC 
328 Bank Street 
Harwich, MA 
Map: 41 Parcel: N4 
 

No. of pages to follow:   

   

 Plans  Copy of Letter  Specifications  Other  
 
We are sending the following items: 
 

Copies Date No. Description 
   Lighting Cut Sheets 

(6) Full & 
(11) 11x17 

1/3/20 SP-3 David H. Dunlap Associates, Inc., Site Electrical Plan 

(6) Full & 
(11) 11x17 

Rev. 1/6/20 C1.1.1 Coastal Engineering Co., Inc., Plan Showing Existing Site Conditions 

(6) Full & 
(11) 11x17 

Rev. 1/6/20 C2.1.1 Coastal Engineering Co., Inc., Plan Showing Proposed Site Layout & Materials 

(6) Full & 
(11) 11x17 

Rev. 1/6/20 C2.2.1 Coastal Engineering Co., Inc., Plan Showing Proposed Grading & Drainage 

(6) Full & 
(11) 11x17 

Rev. 1/6/20 C2.4.1 Coastal Engineering Co., Inc., Site Details 

(6) Full & 
(11) 11x17 

Rev. 1/6/20 C2.4.2 Coastal Engineering Co., Inc., Utility Details 

 
These are transmitted as checked below: 

for approval for your use as requested for review & comment  

 
Remarks: 

 
The enclosed plans and documents address the review comments you provided to Alex Bardin in your email to him 
on December 23, 2019, for the referenced project.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact our office. 
 

cc: Royal Apartments, LLC 
David J. Michniewicz, Project Manager   

By: Sarah Cole 

 
 

F:\SDSKPROJ\C16000\C16014\C16014-04\Doc-Out\2020-01-07 to Planning Board\Transmittal Template.doc 



APPLICATIONS
• Lighting installations for side and top mounting of luminaires with effective projected area (EPA) not exceeding maximum 

allowable loading of the specified pole in its installed geographic location
CONSTRUCTION
• SHAFT: One-piece straight aluminum with square cross section, flat sides and minimum radius on all corners; Extruded shafts 

of 6061-T6 aluminum in 1/8”, 3/16”, or 1/4” thickness. Base plate of 356 cast aluminum. 
• BASE COVER: Four (4) individual bolt covers provided, painted to match pole and base finish. 
• POLE CAP: Pole shaft supplied with removable cover when applicable; Tenon and post-top configurations also available
• HAND HOLE: Rectangular 3x5 aluminum hand hole frame (2.38” x 4.38” opening); Mounting provisions for grounding 

lug located behind gasketed cover
• ANCHOR BOLTS: Four galvanized anchor bolts provided per pole with minimum yield of 55,000 psi (ASTM F1554). 

Galvanized hardware with two washers and two nuts per bolt for leveling
FINISH
• Durable thermoset polyester powder coat paint finish with nominal 3.0 mil thickness
• Powder paint finish coat available in 12 standard colors; Custom colors available; RAL number preferable.

SSA-B SERIES
POLES
SQUARE STRAIGHT ALUMINUM 

Overall
Height 8' - 30'

Handhole
18"

Cat.#

Approvals

Job Type

Beacon Products • 2041 58th Avenue Circle East Bradenton, FL 34203 • Phone: 800-345-4928
Due to our continued efforts to improve our products, product specifications are subject to change without notice.
© 2019 BEACON PRODUCTS,  All Rights Reserved • For more information visit our website: www.beaconproducts.com  •  Printed in USA  SSA-B POLES-SPEC    MAy 2, 2019 9:25 AM

BASE DETAILPOLE CAP TENON

1 Specify option location using logic found on page 2 (Option Orientation)
2 VM1 recommended on poles 20’ and taller with EPA of less than 1.

MOUNTING ORIENTATION

ORDERING EXAMPLE: 

Anchor Base Detail

Bolt Circle

Bolt Slots/Holes

0°-Handhole
Bolt Square

270°
Arm 1 

90° 
Arm 2 

180°

As viewed 
from top 
of pole.

Bolt Circle

Bolt Slots/Holes

0°-Handhole
Bolt Square

270°
Arm 1 

90° 
Arm 2 

180°

As viewed 
from top 
of pole.

Anchor Base Detail

Bolt Circle

Bolt Slots/Holes

0°-Handhole
Bolt Square

270°
Arm 1 

90° 
Arm 2 

180°

As viewed 
from top 
of pole.

Bolt Circle

Bolt Slots/Holes

0°-Handhole
Bolt Square

270°
Arm 1 

90° 
Arm 2 

180°

As viewed 
from top 
of pole.Overall

Height 10'-30'

18"

TENON

Bolt Circle (Outer)

Bolt Circle (Inner)

Bolt Square (Outer)

Bolt Square (Inner)

Height of option in feet

BASE COVER

270˚ 90˚

180˚

0˚ 
Handhole

VIBRATION DAMPER
2ND MODE

ACCESSORIES- Order Separately 
Catalog Number Description

 VM12  1st mode vibration damper
 VM2SXX  2nd mode vibration damper

CAST BASE
PLATE

LEVELING NUT

FOUNDATION / FOOTING
(BY OTHERS)

BOLT COVERS

ANCHOR
BOLT

PROJECTION

CLAMPING
ALLOWANCE

SERIES

SSA-B Square Straight 
Aluminum Pole 
Beacon

SSA  B 20 40 A/B/C  2L DBB3 VM2

MOUNTING

1 Single arm mount

2 Two fixtures at 
180˚

2L Two fixtures at 90˚

3T Three fixtures 
at 90˚

4 Four fixtures at 90˚

TA Tenon (2.375” OD)

TB Tenon (2.875” 
OD)

OT Open top (in-
cludes pole cap)

FINISH

BL Black Textured

DB Dark Bronze Textured

GT Graphite Textured

GYS Lt. Gray Smooth

PS Platiunum Silver Smooth

WH White Textured

BBT Basic Black Textured

BZT Bronze Textured

CC Custom Color

DRILL PATTERN

B1 CRUZER, “AM” arm

B3 2 bolt (2-1/2” spacing) 
Viper ‘A’ arm

S2 2 bolt (3-1/2” spacing) 
Viper ‘AD’ arm

HEIGHT

Reference page 2 
Ordering matrix

SHAFT

Reference page 2 
Ordering matrix

THICKNESS

Reference 
page 2 
Ordering matrix

OPTIONS

GFI1 20 Amp GFCI Receptacle 
and Cover

EHH1 Extra Handhole

C051 .5” Coupling

C071 .75” Coupling

C201 2” Coupling

VM12 Mode vibration damper

VM2 2nd mode vibration 
damper

LAB Less Anchor Bolts

robkas
Text Box
TYPES  SL4, SL4 BC, SL5    Beacon SSA B 16 40 B VM2S16

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle



Page 1/9 Rev. 10/07/19
BEA-VIPER-S-SPEC

© 2019 Beacon Products, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
701 Millennium Boulevard • Greenville, SC 29607 / Tel 864.678.1000 / Website www.beaconproducts.com

FEATURES
• Small size companion to Viper Large

• Wide choice of different LED wattage configurations

• Nine optical distributions 

• Designed to replace HID lighting up to 400W MH or HPS

• Suitable for wet locations


 Photom

etry


 Viper Brochure


 D
im

ensional D
raw

ings


 EN
ERG

EN
I


 SiteSync

 VIPER S
SMALL VIPER LUMINAIRE

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CONSTRUCTION
• Manufactured with die cast aluminum

• Coated with a polyester finish that meets 
ASTM B117 corrosion test requirements and 
ASTM D522 cracking and loss of adhesion  
test requirements

• IFS polyester powder-coat electrostatically 
applied and thermocured. IFS finish consists 
of a five stage pretreatment regimen with a 
polymer primer sealer and top coated with 
a thermoset super TGIC polyester powder 
coat finish

• The finish meets the AAMA 2604 
performance specification which includes 
passing a 3,000-hour salt spray test for 
corrosion resistance and resists cracking or 
loss of adhesion per ASTM D522 and resists 
surface impacts of up to 160 inch-pounds

• External hardware is corrosion resistant

OPTICS
• Cartridge is held together with internal brass 

standoffs soldered to the board so that it 
can be field replaced as a one-piece optical 
system 

• One-piece silicone gasket ensures a 
weatherproof seal around each individual 
optic 

• One-piece optical cartridge system 
consisting of an LED engine, optics, gasket 
and stainless steel bezel

INSTALLATION
• Mounting options for horizontal arm, vertical 

tenon or traditional arm mounting available. 
Mounting hardware included

project requirements vary from standard 
configuration  

• Available with Energeni for optional set 
dimming, timed dimming with simple delay, 
or timed dimming based on time of night

• In addition, Viper can be specified with 
SiteSync™ wireless control system for 
reduction in energy and maintenance costs 
while optimizing light quality 24/7

CERTIFICATIONS
• DLC® (DesignLights Consortium)  

Qualified. Please refer to the DLC  
website for specific product qualifications  
at www.designlights.org

• Certified to UL 1598 and UL 8750

• 3G rated for ANSI C136.31 high vibration 
applications with MAF mounting

• IDA approved 

• This product is approved by the Florida 
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission. 
Separate spec available online

WARRANTY
• 5 year warranty

• See HLI Commercial and Industrial Outdoor 
Lighting Warranty for additional information

SPECIFICATIONS

ELECTRICAL
• Luminaire accepts 100V through 277V, 347V 

or 480V input 50 Hz to 60 Hz (UNV) 

• Power factor is ≥ .90 at full load

• Dimming drivers are standard, but must 
contact factory to request wiring leads for 
purpose of external dimming controls

• Component-to-component wiring within the 
luminaire may carry no more than 80% of 
rated load and is certified by UL for use at 
600VAC at 90°C or higher

• Plug disconnects are certified by UL for use 
at 600 VAC, 13A or higher. 13A rating applies 
to primary (AC) side only

• Fixture electrical compartment contains all 
LED driver components and a push-button 
terminal block for AC power connections

• Optional 7-pin ANSI C136.41-2013 Twist-
Lock® photo control receptacle available. 
Compatible with ANSI C136.41 external 
wireless control devices

• Ambient operating temperature -40°C to 25°C

• Surge protection: 20kA

• Lifeshield™ Circuit (see Electrical Data)

CONTROLS
• Available with an optional passive infrared 

(PIR) motion sensor capable of detecting 
motion 360° around the luminaire. When no 
motion is detected for the specified time, 
the motion response system reduces the 
wattage to factory preset level, reducing 
the light level accordingly. When motion is 
detected by the PIR sensor, the luminaire 
returns to full wattage and full light 
output. Please contact Beacon Products if 

KEY DATA

Lumen Range 5400–16,216

Wattage Range 55–136

Efficacy Range (LPW) 100–124

Reported Life (Hours) L70>377,000

Input Current Range (Amps) 0.1– 1.1

CATALOG #:

 Viper Large

RELATED PRODUCTS

*3000K and warmer CCTs only

OPTICS

CONTROL TECHNOLOGY
™

https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168#prod-photometry-section
https://hubbellcdn.com/brochure/beac-brochure-viper-web.pdf
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Outdoor-Lighting-Accessories-Components/Energeni/p/249071
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/p/2056434
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Outdoor-Lighting-Accessories-Components/Energeni/p/249071
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/p/2056434
http://www.designlights.org
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/warranty
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/warranty
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/p/2056434
http://www.beaconproducts.com/products/energeni
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/wiSCAPE-Lighting-Controls/wiSCAPE-Wireless-Outdoor-Lighting-System/p/2135914
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/NX-Distributed-Intelligence-Lighting-Controls/NX-Distributed-Intelligence/p/2135913
robkas
Text Box
TYPE  SL4  BC     Beacon VP-S-24L-55-3K7-4BC-UNV BL SWP 



 VIPER S
SMALL VIPER LUMINAIRE

Page 2/9 Rev. 10/07/19
BEA-VIPER-S-SPEC

© 2019 Beacon Products, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
701 Millennium Boulevard • Greenville, SC 29607 / Tel 864.678.1000 / Website www.beaconproducts.com

ORDERING GUIDE

VPS – – – – – –
Series LED Engine CCT/CRI 7 Distribution Rotation Voltage

VPS Viper 
Small

24L-55 55W, LED array
36L-65 65W, LED array
36L-80 80W, LED array
48L-110  110W, LED array
60L-136 136W, LED array

3K7 3000K, 70 CRI
4K7 4000K, 70 CRI
5K7 5000K, 70 CRI

FR Type 1/Front Row
2 Type 2
3 Type 3
4 Type 4
4W Type 4 Wide
5QM Type 5QM
5R Type 5R (rectangular)
5W Type 5W (round wide)
TC Tennis Court

Blank No rotation
L Optic rotation left5

R Optic rotation right5

UNV 120–277V
347 347V
480 480V

– – –
Mounting Color Control Options Options

A Rectangular Arm (formerly RA) for 
square or round pole

MAF Mast Arm Fitter (formerly SF2) for 23/8" 
OD horizontal arm

K Knuckle (formerly PK2) limit to 30° tilt 
or 23/8" OD horizontal arm or vertical 
tenon

WB Wall Bracket
AD Universal Arm for square pole
AD3 Adapter for 2.4"–4.1" round pole
AD4 Adapter for 4.2"–5.3" round pole
AD5 Adapter for 5.5"–5.9" round pole
AD6 Adapter for 6.0"–6.5" round pole

BL Black Textured
DB Dark Bronze 

Textured
GYS Light Gray 

Smooth
PS Platinum Silver 

Smooth
WH White Textured
CC Custom Color

7PR 7-Pin Receptacle only (shorting 
cap, photo control, or wireless 
control provided by others)

7PR-SC 7-Pin Receptacle w/Shorting 
Cap

7PR-TL 7-Pin Receptacle w/Twist-Lock® 
photo control

SCP/_F Programmable Occupancy 
Sensor w/ daylight control 1, 2,6

GENI-XX ENERGENI3

SWP SiteSync Pre-Commission1,4

SWPM_F SiteSync Pre-Commission w/ 
Sensor 1, 2, 4

F Fusing
BSP Bird Spikes
BC Backshield (available for 

FR, 2, 3, 4, 4W Optics)

Example: VPS–24L–55–4K7–4W–UNV–A–DB–TL–GENI–04–BC
CATALOG #

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

House Side Shield Accessories

HSS/VP-S/90-FB/XXX 90° shield front or back

HSS/VP-S/90-LR/XXX 90° shield left or right

HSS/VP-S/270-FB/XXX 270° shield front or back

HSS/VP-S/270-LR/XXX 270° shield left or right

HSS/VP-S/360/XXX Full shield
Replace XXX with notation for desired finish color. Refer to page 
8 for shield images.

Accessories and Services (Ordered Separately)

SCP-REMOTE Remote Control for SCP/_F option. Order at least one per project to 
program and control the occupancy sensor

SWUSB* SiteSync interface software loaded on USB flash drive for use with owner 
supplied PC (Windows based only). Includes SiteSync license, software 
and USB radio bridge node

SWTAB* Windows tablet and SiteSync interface software. Includes tablet with 
preloaded software, SiteSync license and USB radio bridge node

SWBRG SiteSync USB radio bridge node only. Order if a replacement is required or 
if an extra bridge node is requested

SW7PR+ SiteSync 7-Pin on fixture module On/Off/Dim, Daylight Sensor 120–480VAC
* When ordering SiteSync at least one of these two interface options must be ordered per project. 
+ Available as a SiteSync retrofit solution for fixtures with an existing 7-pin receptacle.

Hubbell Control Solutions — Accessories (Sold Separately)

NX Distributed Intelligence™

NXOFM-
1R1D-UNV

On-fixture Module (7-pin), On / Off / Dim, Daylight Sensor with 
HubbNET Radio and Bluetooth® Radio, 120–480VAC

wiSCAPE® Lighting Control

WIR-RME-L On-fixture Module (7-pin or 5-pin), On / Off / Dim, Daylight Sensor 
with wiSCAPE Radio, 110–480VAC 

For additional information related to these accessories please visit www.hubbellcontrolsolutions.com. 
Options provided for use with integrated sensor, please view specification sheet ordering information 
table for details.

Mounting Accessories

VPL-AD-RPA3 2.4"–4.1" Round Pole 
Adapter for AD arm

VPL-AD-RPA4 4.2"–5.3" Round Pole 
Adapter for AD arm

VPL-AD-RPA5 5.5"–5.9" Round Pole 
Adapter for AD arm

VPL-AD-RPA6 6.0"–6.5" Round Pole 
Adapter for AD arm

Notes:
1 Not available with other wireless control or sensor options
2 Specify mounting height; 8 = 8’ or less, 40 = 9’ to 40’
3 Specify routine setting code (example GENI-04).  See ENERGENI brochure and 

instructions for setting table and options.  Not available with sensor or SiteSync options
4 Specify group and zone at time of order.  See www.hubbelllighting.com/sitesync for 

further details. Order at least one SiteSync interface accessory SWUSB or SWTAB.  
Each option contains SiteSync License, GUI, and Bridge Node

5 Only available with FR, 2, 3, 4, 4W and 5R distributions 
6 Order at least one SCP-REMOTE per project location to program and control the 

occupancy sensor

CATALOG #:

https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/
http://www.hubbellcontrolsolutions.com
https://hubbellcdn.com/brochure/energeni_brochure_web.pdf
https://hubbellcdn.com/installationmanuals/energeni_instruction_sheet.pdf
http://www.hubbelllighting.com/sitesync
robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle



Page 1/9 Rev. 10/07/19
BEA-VIPER-S-SPEC

© 2019 Beacon Products, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
701 Millennium Boulevard • Greenville, SC 29607 / Tel 864.678.1000 / Website www.beaconproducts.com

FEATURES
• Small size companion to Viper Large

• Wide choice of different LED wattage configurations

• Nine optical distributions 

• Designed to replace HID lighting up to 400W MH or HPS

• Suitable for wet locations


 Photom

etry


 Viper Brochure


 D
im

ensional D
raw

ings


 EN
ERG

EN
I


 SiteSync

 VIPER S
SMALL VIPER LUMINAIRE

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CONSTRUCTION
• Manufactured with die cast aluminum

• Coated with a polyester finish that meets 
ASTM B117 corrosion test requirements and 
ASTM D522 cracking and loss of adhesion  
test requirements

• IFS polyester powder-coat electrostatically 
applied and thermocured. IFS finish consists 
of a five stage pretreatment regimen with a 
polymer primer sealer and top coated with 
a thermoset super TGIC polyester powder 
coat finish

• The finish meets the AAMA 2604 
performance specification which includes 
passing a 3,000-hour salt spray test for 
corrosion resistance and resists cracking or 
loss of adhesion per ASTM D522 and resists 
surface impacts of up to 160 inch-pounds

• External hardware is corrosion resistant

OPTICS
• Cartridge is held together with internal brass 

standoffs soldered to the board so that it 
can be field replaced as a one-piece optical 
system 

• One-piece silicone gasket ensures a 
weatherproof seal around each individual 
optic 

• One-piece optical cartridge system 
consisting of an LED engine, optics, gasket 
and stainless steel bezel

INSTALLATION
• Mounting options for horizontal arm, vertical 

tenon or traditional arm mounting available. 
Mounting hardware included

project requirements vary from standard 
configuration  

• Available with Energeni for optional set 
dimming, timed dimming with simple delay, 
or timed dimming based on time of night

• In addition, Viper can be specified with 
SiteSync™ wireless control system for 
reduction in energy and maintenance costs 
while optimizing light quality 24/7

CERTIFICATIONS
• DLC® (DesignLights Consortium)  

Qualified. Please refer to the DLC  
website for specific product qualifications  
at www.designlights.org

• Certified to UL 1598 and UL 8750

• 3G rated for ANSI C136.31 high vibration 
applications with MAF mounting

• IDA approved 

• This product is approved by the Florida 
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission. 
Separate spec available online

WARRANTY
• 5 year warranty

• See HLI Commercial and Industrial Outdoor 
Lighting Warranty for additional information

SPECIFICATIONS

ELECTRICAL
• Luminaire accepts 100V through 277V, 347V 

or 480V input 50 Hz to 60 Hz (UNV) 

• Power factor is ≥ .90 at full load

• Dimming drivers are standard, but must 
contact factory to request wiring leads for 
purpose of external dimming controls

• Component-to-component wiring within the 
luminaire may carry no more than 80% of 
rated load and is certified by UL for use at 
600VAC at 90°C or higher

• Plug disconnects are certified by UL for use 
at 600 VAC, 13A or higher. 13A rating applies 
to primary (AC) side only

• Fixture electrical compartment contains all 
LED driver components and a push-button 
terminal block for AC power connections

• Optional 7-pin ANSI C136.41-2013 Twist-
Lock® photo control receptacle available. 
Compatible with ANSI C136.41 external 
wireless control devices

• Ambient operating temperature -40°C to 25°C

• Surge protection: 20kA

• Lifeshield™ Circuit (see Electrical Data)

CONTROLS
• Available with an optional passive infrared 

(PIR) motion sensor capable of detecting 
motion 360° around the luminaire. When no 
motion is detected for the specified time, 
the motion response system reduces the 
wattage to factory preset level, reducing 
the light level accordingly. When motion is 
detected by the PIR sensor, the luminaire 
returns to full wattage and full light 
output. Please contact Beacon Products if 

KEY DATA

Lumen Range 5400–16,216

Wattage Range 55–136

Efficacy Range (LPW) 100–124

Reported Life (Hours) L70>377,000

Input Current Range (Amps) 0.1– 1.1

CATALOG #:

 Viper Large

RELATED PRODUCTS

*3000K and warmer CCTs only

OPTICS

CONTROL TECHNOLOGY
™

https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168#prod-photometry-section
https://hubbellcdn.com/brochure/beac-brochure-viper-web.pdf
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Outdoor-Lighting-Accessories-Components/Energeni/p/249071
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/p/2056434
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Outdoor-Lighting-Accessories-Components/Energeni/p/249071
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/p/2056434
http://www.designlights.org
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/warranty
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/warranty
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/p/2056434
http://www.beaconproducts.com/products/energeni
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/wiSCAPE-Lighting-Controls/wiSCAPE-Wireless-Outdoor-Lighting-System/p/2135914
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/NX-Distributed-Intelligence-Lighting-Controls/NX-Distributed-Intelligence/p/2135913
robkas
Text Box
TYPE  SL4    Beacon VP-S-24L-55-3K7-4W-BC-UNV BL SWP 



 VIPER S
SMALL VIPER LUMINAIRE

Page 2/9 Rev. 10/07/19
BEA-VIPER-S-SPEC

© 2019 Beacon Products, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
701 Millennium Boulevard • Greenville, SC 29607 / Tel 864.678.1000 / Website www.beaconproducts.com

ORDERING GUIDE

VPS – – – – – –
Series LED Engine CCT/CRI 7 Distribution Rotation Voltage

VPS Viper 
Small

24L-55 55W, LED array
36L-65 65W, LED array
36L-80 80W, LED array
48L-110  110W, LED array
60L-136 136W, LED array

3K7 3000K, 70 CRI
4K7 4000K, 70 CRI
5K7 5000K, 70 CRI

FR Type 1/Front Row
2 Type 2
3 Type 3
4 Type 4
4W Type 4 Wide
5QM Type 5QM
5R Type 5R (rectangular)
5W Type 5W (round wide)
TC Tennis Court

Blank No rotation
L Optic rotation left5

R Optic rotation right5

UNV 120–277V
347 347V
480 480V

– – –
Mounting Color Control Options Options

A Rectangular Arm (formerly RA) for 
square or round pole

MAF Mast Arm Fitter (formerly SF2) for 23/8" 
OD horizontal arm

K Knuckle (formerly PK2) limit to 30° tilt 
or 23/8" OD horizontal arm or vertical 
tenon

WB Wall Bracket
AD Universal Arm for square pole
AD3 Adapter for 2.4"–4.1" round pole
AD4 Adapter for 4.2"–5.3" round pole
AD5 Adapter for 5.5"–5.9" round pole
AD6 Adapter for 6.0"–6.5" round pole

BL Black Textured
DB Dark Bronze 

Textured
GYS Light Gray 

Smooth
PS Platinum Silver 

Smooth
WH White Textured
CC Custom Color

7PR 7-Pin Receptacle only (shorting 
cap, photo control, or wireless 
control provided by others)

7PR-SC 7-Pin Receptacle w/Shorting 
Cap

7PR-TL 7-Pin Receptacle w/Twist-Lock® 
photo control

SCP/_F Programmable Occupancy 
Sensor w/ daylight control 1, 2,6

GENI-XX ENERGENI3

SWP SiteSync Pre-Commission1,4

SWPM_F SiteSync Pre-Commission w/ 
Sensor 1, 2, 4

F Fusing
BSP Bird Spikes
BC Backshield (available for 

FR, 2, 3, 4, 4W Optics)

Example: VPS–24L–55–4K7–4W–UNV–A–DB–TL–GENI–04–BC
CATALOG #

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

House Side Shield Accessories

HSS/VP-S/90-FB/XXX 90° shield front or back

HSS/VP-S/90-LR/XXX 90° shield left or right

HSS/VP-S/270-FB/XXX 270° shield front or back

HSS/VP-S/270-LR/XXX 270° shield left or right

HSS/VP-S/360/XXX Full shield
Replace XXX with notation for desired finish color. Refer to page 
8 for shield images.

Accessories and Services (Ordered Separately)

SCP-REMOTE Remote Control for SCP/_F option. Order at least one per project to 
program and control the occupancy sensor

SWUSB* SiteSync interface software loaded on USB flash drive for use with owner 
supplied PC (Windows based only). Includes SiteSync license, software 
and USB radio bridge node

SWTAB* Windows tablet and SiteSync interface software. Includes tablet with 
preloaded software, SiteSync license and USB radio bridge node

SWBRG SiteSync USB radio bridge node only. Order if a replacement is required or 
if an extra bridge node is requested

SW7PR+ SiteSync 7-Pin on fixture module On/Off/Dim, Daylight Sensor 120–480VAC
* When ordering SiteSync at least one of these two interface options must be ordered per project. 
+ Available as a SiteSync retrofit solution for fixtures with an existing 7-pin receptacle.

Hubbell Control Solutions — Accessories (Sold Separately)

NX Distributed Intelligence™

NXOFM-
1R1D-UNV

On-fixture Module (7-pin), On / Off / Dim, Daylight Sensor with 
HubbNET Radio and Bluetooth® Radio, 120–480VAC

wiSCAPE® Lighting Control

WIR-RME-L On-fixture Module (7-pin or 5-pin), On / Off / Dim, Daylight Sensor 
with wiSCAPE Radio, 110–480VAC 

For additional information related to these accessories please visit www.hubbellcontrolsolutions.com. 
Options provided for use with integrated sensor, please view specification sheet ordering information 
table for details.

Mounting Accessories

VPL-AD-RPA3 2.4"–4.1" Round Pole 
Adapter for AD arm

VPL-AD-RPA4 4.2"–5.3" Round Pole 
Adapter for AD arm

VPL-AD-RPA5 5.5"–5.9" Round Pole 
Adapter for AD arm

VPL-AD-RPA6 6.0"–6.5" Round Pole 
Adapter for AD arm

Notes:
1 Not available with other wireless control or sensor options
2 Specify mounting height; 8 = 8’ or less, 40 = 9’ to 40’
3 Specify routine setting code (example GENI-04).  See ENERGENI brochure and 

instructions for setting table and options.  Not available with sensor or SiteSync options
4 Specify group and zone at time of order.  See www.hubbelllighting.com/sitesync for 

further details. Order at least one SiteSync interface accessory SWUSB or SWTAB.  
Each option contains SiteSync License, GUI, and Bridge Node

5 Only available with FR, 2, 3, 4, 4W and 5R distributions 
6 Order at least one SCP-REMOTE per project location to program and control the 

occupancy sensor

CATALOG #:

https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/
http://www.hubbellcontrolsolutions.com
https://hubbellcdn.com/brochure/energeni_brochure_web.pdf
https://hubbellcdn.com/installationmanuals/energeni_instruction_sheet.pdf
http://www.hubbelllighting.com/sitesync
robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle



Page 1/9 Rev. 10/07/19
BEA-VIPER-S-SPEC

© 2019 Beacon Products, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
701 Millennium Boulevard • Greenville, SC 29607 / Tel 864.678.1000 / Website www.beaconproducts.com

FEATURES
• Small size companion to Viper Large

• Wide choice of different LED wattage configurations

• Nine optical distributions 

• Designed to replace HID lighting up to 400W MH or HPS

• Suitable for wet locations


 Photom

etry


 Viper Brochure


 D
im

ensional D
raw

ings


 EN
ERG

EN
I


 SiteSync

 VIPER S
SMALL VIPER LUMINAIRE

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

CONSTRUCTION
• Manufactured with die cast aluminum

• Coated with a polyester finish that meets 
ASTM B117 corrosion test requirements and 
ASTM D522 cracking and loss of adhesion  
test requirements

• IFS polyester powder-coat electrostatically 
applied and thermocured. IFS finish consists 
of a five stage pretreatment regimen with a 
polymer primer sealer and top coated with 
a thermoset super TGIC polyester powder 
coat finish

• The finish meets the AAMA 2604 
performance specification which includes 
passing a 3,000-hour salt spray test for 
corrosion resistance and resists cracking or 
loss of adhesion per ASTM D522 and resists 
surface impacts of up to 160 inch-pounds

• External hardware is corrosion resistant

OPTICS
• Cartridge is held together with internal brass 

standoffs soldered to the board so that it 
can be field replaced as a one-piece optical 
system 

• One-piece silicone gasket ensures a 
weatherproof seal around each individual 
optic 

• One-piece optical cartridge system 
consisting of an LED engine, optics, gasket 
and stainless steel bezel

INSTALLATION
• Mounting options for horizontal arm, vertical 

tenon or traditional arm mounting available. 
Mounting hardware included

project requirements vary from standard 
configuration  

• Available with Energeni for optional set 
dimming, timed dimming with simple delay, 
or timed dimming based on time of night

• In addition, Viper can be specified with 
SiteSync™ wireless control system for 
reduction in energy and maintenance costs 
while optimizing light quality 24/7

CERTIFICATIONS
• DLC® (DesignLights Consortium)  

Qualified. Please refer to the DLC  
website for specific product qualifications  
at www.designlights.org

• Certified to UL 1598 and UL 8750

• 3G rated for ANSI C136.31 high vibration 
applications with MAF mounting

• IDA approved 

• This product is approved by the Florida 
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission. 
Separate spec available online

WARRANTY
• 5 year warranty

• See HLI Commercial and Industrial Outdoor 
Lighting Warranty for additional information

SPECIFICATIONS

ELECTRICAL
• Luminaire accepts 100V through 277V, 347V 

or 480V input 50 Hz to 60 Hz (UNV) 

• Power factor is ≥ .90 at full load

• Dimming drivers are standard, but must 
contact factory to request wiring leads for 
purpose of external dimming controls

• Component-to-component wiring within the 
luminaire may carry no more than 80% of 
rated load and is certified by UL for use at 
600VAC at 90°C or higher

• Plug disconnects are certified by UL for use 
at 600 VAC, 13A or higher. 13A rating applies 
to primary (AC) side only

• Fixture electrical compartment contains all 
LED driver components and a push-button 
terminal block for AC power connections

• Optional 7-pin ANSI C136.41-2013 Twist-
Lock® photo control receptacle available. 
Compatible with ANSI C136.41 external 
wireless control devices

• Ambient operating temperature -40°C to 25°C

• Surge protection: 20kA

• Lifeshield™ Circuit (see Electrical Data)

CONTROLS
• Available with an optional passive infrared 

(PIR) motion sensor capable of detecting 
motion 360° around the luminaire. When no 
motion is detected for the specified time, 
the motion response system reduces the 
wattage to factory preset level, reducing 
the light level accordingly. When motion is 
detected by the PIR sensor, the luminaire 
returns to full wattage and full light 
output. Please contact Beacon Products if 

KEY DATA

Lumen Range 5400–16,216

Wattage Range 55–136

Efficacy Range (LPW) 100–124

Reported Life (Hours) L70>377,000

Input Current Range (Amps) 0.1– 1.1

CATALOG #:

 Viper Large

RELATED PRODUCTS

*3000K and warmer CCTs only

OPTICS

CONTROL TECHNOLOGY
™

https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168#prod-photometry-section
https://hubbellcdn.com/brochure/beac-brochure-viper-web.pdf
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Outdoor-Lighting-Accessories-Components/Energeni/p/249071
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/p/2056434
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Outdoor-Lighting-Accessories-Components/Energeni/p/249071
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/p/2056434
http://www.designlights.org
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/warranty
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/warranty
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/SiteSync-Lighting-Control/p/2056434
http://www.beaconproducts.com/products/energeni
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/wiSCAPE-Lighting-Controls/wiSCAPE-Wireless-Outdoor-Lighting-System/p/2135914
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbellcontrolsolutions/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Lighting-Controls-Sensors/NX-Distributed-Intelligence-Lighting-Controls/NX-Distributed-Intelligence/p/2135913
robkas
Text Box
TYPE  SL5     Beacon VP-S-24L-55-3K7-5R-UNV BL SWP 



 VIPER S
SMALL VIPER LUMINAIRE

Page 2/9 Rev. 10/07/19
BEA-VIPER-S-SPEC

© 2019 Beacon Products, a division of Hubbell Lighting, Inc. Specifications subject to change without notice. 
701 Millennium Boulevard • Greenville, SC 29607 / Tel 864.678.1000 / Website www.beaconproducts.com

ORDERING GUIDE

VPS – – – – – –
Series LED Engine CCT/CRI 7 Distribution Rotation Voltage

VPS Viper 
Small

24L-55 55W, LED array
36L-65 65W, LED array
36L-80 80W, LED array
48L-110  110W, LED array
60L-136 136W, LED array

3K7 3000K, 70 CRI
4K7 4000K, 70 CRI
5K7 5000K, 70 CRI

FR Type 1/Front Row
2 Type 2
3 Type 3
4 Type 4
4W Type 4 Wide
5QM Type 5QM
5R Type 5R (rectangular)
5W Type 5W (round wide)
TC Tennis Court

Blank No rotation
L Optic rotation left5

R Optic rotation right5

UNV 120–277V
347 347V
480 480V

– – –
Mounting Color Control Options Options

A Rectangular Arm (formerly RA) for 
square or round pole

MAF Mast Arm Fitter (formerly SF2) for 23/8" 
OD horizontal arm

K Knuckle (formerly PK2) limit to 30° tilt 
or 23/8" OD horizontal arm or vertical 
tenon

WB Wall Bracket
AD Universal Arm for square pole
AD3 Adapter for 2.4"–4.1" round pole
AD4 Adapter for 4.2"–5.3" round pole
AD5 Adapter for 5.5"–5.9" round pole
AD6 Adapter for 6.0"–6.5" round pole

BL Black Textured
DB Dark Bronze 

Textured
GYS Light Gray 

Smooth
PS Platinum Silver 

Smooth
WH White Textured
CC Custom Color

7PR 7-Pin Receptacle only (shorting 
cap, photo control, or wireless 
control provided by others)

7PR-SC 7-Pin Receptacle w/Shorting 
Cap

7PR-TL 7-Pin Receptacle w/Twist-Lock® 
photo control

SCP/_F Programmable Occupancy 
Sensor w/ daylight control 1, 2,6

GENI-XX ENERGENI3

SWP SiteSync Pre-Commission1,4

SWPM_F SiteSync Pre-Commission w/ 
Sensor 1, 2, 4

F Fusing
BSP Bird Spikes
BC Backshield (available for 

FR, 2, 3, 4, 4W Optics)

Example: VPS–24L–55–4K7–4W–UNV–A–DB–TL–GENI–04–BC
CATALOG #

DATE: LOCATION:

TYPE: PROJECT:

House Side Shield Accessories

HSS/VP-S/90-FB/XXX 90° shield front or back

HSS/VP-S/90-LR/XXX 90° shield left or right

HSS/VP-S/270-FB/XXX 270° shield front or back

HSS/VP-S/270-LR/XXX 270° shield left or right

HSS/VP-S/360/XXX Full shield
Replace XXX with notation for desired finish color. Refer to page 
8 for shield images.

Accessories and Services (Ordered Separately)

SCP-REMOTE Remote Control for SCP/_F option. Order at least one per project to 
program and control the occupancy sensor

SWUSB* SiteSync interface software loaded on USB flash drive for use with owner 
supplied PC (Windows based only). Includes SiteSync license, software 
and USB radio bridge node

SWTAB* Windows tablet and SiteSync interface software. Includes tablet with 
preloaded software, SiteSync license and USB radio bridge node

SWBRG SiteSync USB radio bridge node only. Order if a replacement is required or 
if an extra bridge node is requested

SW7PR+ SiteSync 7-Pin on fixture module On/Off/Dim, Daylight Sensor 120–480VAC
* When ordering SiteSync at least one of these two interface options must be ordered per project. 
+ Available as a SiteSync retrofit solution for fixtures with an existing 7-pin receptacle.

Hubbell Control Solutions — Accessories (Sold Separately)

NX Distributed Intelligence™

NXOFM-
1R1D-UNV

On-fixture Module (7-pin), On / Off / Dim, Daylight Sensor with 
HubbNET Radio and Bluetooth® Radio, 120–480VAC

wiSCAPE® Lighting Control

WIR-RME-L On-fixture Module (7-pin or 5-pin), On / Off / Dim, Daylight Sensor 
with wiSCAPE Radio, 110–480VAC 

For additional information related to these accessories please visit www.hubbellcontrolsolutions.com. 
Options provided for use with integrated sensor, please view specification sheet ordering information 
table for details.

Mounting Accessories

VPL-AD-RPA3 2.4"–4.1" Round Pole 
Adapter for AD arm

VPL-AD-RPA4 4.2"–5.3" Round Pole 
Adapter for AD arm

VPL-AD-RPA5 5.5"–5.9" Round Pole 
Adapter for AD arm

VPL-AD-RPA6 6.0"–6.5" Round Pole 
Adapter for AD arm

Notes:
1 Not available with other wireless control or sensor options
2 Specify mounting height; 8 = 8’ or less, 40 = 9’ to 40’
3 Specify routine setting code (example GENI-04).  See ENERGENI brochure and 

instructions for setting table and options.  Not available with sensor or SiteSync options
4 Specify group and zone at time of order.  See www.hubbelllighting.com/sitesync for 

further details. Order at least one SiteSync interface accessory SWUSB or SWTAB.  
Each option contains SiteSync License, GUI, and Bridge Node

5 Only available with FR, 2, 3, 4, 4W and 5R distributions 
6 Order at least one SCP-REMOTE per project location to program and control the 

occupancy sensor

CATALOG #:

https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/Products/Lighting-Controls/Commercial-Outdoor-Lighting/Area-Site-Roadway/Viper-Small-Strike-Optic/p/249168
https://www.hubbell.com/hubbelllightingci/en/
https://www.hubbell.com/beacon/en/
http://www.hubbellcontrolsolutions.com
https://hubbellcdn.com/brochure/energeni_brochure_web.pdf
https://hubbellcdn.com/installationmanuals/energeni_instruction_sheet.pdf
http://www.hubbelllighting.com/sitesync
robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle

robkas
Rectangle















NOTE: If enclosures are not as noted, please contact us at (508) 255-6511 

 
 

TRANSMITTAL 

 
 
To: 
 

Harwich Planning Board 
Attn: Charleen Greenhalgh 
732 Main St. 
Harwich, MA  02645 
 

Date: 1/8/2020 Project No.  C16014.04 

Via: 1st Class Mail Pick up Delivery Fed Ex 

Phone:  

Fax:  

Subject:  Royal Apartments LLC 
328 Bank Street 
Harwich, MA 
Map: 41 Parcel: N4 
 

No. of pages to follow:   

   

 Plans  Copy of Letter  Specifications  Other  
 
We are sending the following items: 
 
Copies Date No. Description 

17  Sketch Sketch Plan Showing Hydrant Locations 
 
These are transmitted as checked below: 

for approval for your use as requested for review & comment  

 
Remarks: 

 
The enclosed sketch plan showing hydrant locations for the referenced project.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact our office. 
 

cc: Royal Apartments, LLC 
David J. Michniewicz, Project Manager   

By: Sarah Cole 

 
 

F:\SDSKPROJ\C16000\C16014\C16014-04\Doc-Out\2020-01-07 to Planning Board\Transmittal Template-Hydrant Location.doc 





PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy                                                                                   Page 1 of 8 
 

 

TOWN PLANNER ● 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

   508-430-7511  fax: 508-430-4703 
 

 

        AGENDA ITEM # II.C 
 

To: Planning Board 

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 

Date:  January 21, 2020 

Re: Staff Report – Site Plan Review Special Permit 

   
PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy, as applicant, All-Points Technology 

Corporation PC, as representative, seeks approval of a Site Plan Review Special Permit 

pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §325-55, in conjunction with §325, Article 

XXIII to establish a Large Scale Photovoltaic Array at Cranberry Valley Golf Course, 

owned by the Town of Harwich. The proposal consists of both a ground-mounted array 

and a rooftop array on the cart barn building. The property is located at 183 Oak Street, 

Map 61, Parcel H1 in the R-R and W-R zoning districts.  

 

The Planning Board opened a public hearing on this matter at the Tuesday, January 14, 2020 

meeting; the hearing was immediately continued, with no testimony taken, and the hearing was 

continued to January 28, 2020 no earlier than at 6:30 p.m. Certified Mail Receipts need to be 

submitted prior to the continuation of the hearing. 

 

Description 

The applicant responded to a bid solicitation and was awarded the project for Photovoltaic 

Arrays (PV) through Cape & Vineyard Electrical Company, Inc. (CVEC) on behalf of the Town 

of Harwich. The applicant is now before the Planning Board for Site Plan Review. Because the 

standard Site Plan Review does not address the specifics of a PV development, the applicant was 

advised by Town Staff to utilize the requirements of §325, Article XXIII Large-Scale Ground-

Mounted Photovoltaic Arrays, and more specifically §§325-140 through 148. The application 

was filed with the Town Clerk on December 10, 2019 with subsequent information filed on 

January 14, 2020 and included the following: 

 

1. Form A – Special Permits & Site Plan Review 

2. A Greenskies Renewable Energy, Cranberry Valley GC Solar, 183 Oak Street, Harwich, 

Massachusetts Town of Harwich Site Plan Approval Application Packet, December 2019, 

containing the following: 

a. Permit Application Narrative, including: Introduction; Waiver Requests; Location 

Description; Proposed Work Description; and, Summary 

b. Attachments: 

i. A – Town of Harwich Planning Board Application Special Permit & Site Plan 

Review, Form A 

ii. B – Cranberry Valley Golf Course Site plans, by All-Points Technology 

Corporation, dated 12/05/19 

iii. C – Cranberry Valley Golf Course Electrical Site Plan and One-Line, by Pure 

Power Engineering, Inc., dated 11/04/19 



PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy                                                                                   Page 2 of 8 
 

iv. D – Product Cut Sheets 

v. E – Eversource Interconnection Application 

vi. F – Stormwater Memorandum, by All-Points Technology Corporation, dated 

12/05/19 

vii. G – Greenskies Renewable Energy O&M Services Summary and Certificate 

of Insurance. 

3. A set of plans entitled “Cranberry Valley Solar”, for Town of Harwich – Golf, prepared 

by All-Points Technology Corporation, Bradley J. Parsons, PE, dated 12/05/2019, except 

as noted: 

a. Sheet No. T1 - Title Sheet & Index 

b. Sheet No. 1 of 1 - Topography Survey, prepared by WSP USA Inc., dated August 

19, 2019 

c. Sheet No. OP-1 - Overall Locus Map 

d. Sheet No. OP-2 - Overall Locus Map Abutters List 

e. Sheet No. SP-1 - Site and Utility Plan, revision date 01/05/20 

f. Sheet No. GP-1 - Grading Plan 

g. Sheet No. EC-1 - Sediment and Erosion Control Plan 

h. Sheet No. EC-2 - Sediment and Erosion Control Plan Notes & Details 

i. Sheet No. DN-1 - Site Details 

j. Sheet No. DN-2 - Site Notes 

4. Letter stamp dated received January 14, 2020 from Bradley J. Parsons, PE, PMP, All-

Points Technology Corporation. 

 

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction 

Pursuant to MGL c.40 A, §9 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of 

application for a special permit hold a public hearing.  The decision of the Planning Board shall 

take place within 90 days following the close of the public hearing.  Further, a special permit 

issued shall require a two-thirds vote of the Board. The Planning Board has jurisdiction to the 

review the Restaurant, Fast Food/Take Out pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §§ 

325-13 (Use Table) Paragraph IV. 32A and 325-51 and the Site Plan Review Special Permit 

pursuant to §325-55. 

 

The Planning Board has jurisdiction to review this application pursuant to the Code of Town of 

Harwich §325-55 for Site Plan Review Special Permit for the reconfiguration of an existing 

parking lot. Further, pursuant to §325-55.E.(1) “If the site plan meets the requirements of this 

By-law and the Planning Board Rules and Regulations Governing Subdivision of Land and 

Site Plan Review, as amended, the Planning Board shall approve it”. However, the Board 

cannot deny approval of a site plan for a use which is allowed by right (not by special 

permit) in the district, but may impose reasonable conditions on the proposed use. Please refer to 

§325-55.E. for specific allowable conditions. 

 

As noted previously, Staff recommended that the applicant utilize the provision of §§325-140 

thru 148, as follows: 

 

§325-140 Large Scale Solar Review. Prior to construction, installation or modification, Large–

Scale Ground Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations with 250 kW or larger nameplate 

capacity shall undergo Large Scale Solar Review by the Planning Board as provided below. In 

accordance with Section 22(c) of the Massachusetts Green Communities Act, Large Scale Solar 



PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy                                                                                   Page 3 of 8 
 

Review shall be expedited and no decision shall be rendered more than one (1) year after the 

date of the application. 

 

A. Compliance with Laws, Ordinances and Regulations. 

The construction and operation of all Large–Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic 

Installations shall be consistent with all applicable local, state and federal requirements, 

including but not limited to all applicable safety, construction, electrical, and 

communications requirements. All buildings and fixtures forming part of the installation 

shall be constructed in accordance with the State Building Code.  

 

No Large-Scale Ground Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation shall be constructed, 

installed or modified without first obtaining a building permit. 

 

B. Large Scale Solar Review Application and Plan Requirements.  

All applications and plans shall be filed with the Planning Board. 

 

1. Two (2) copies of a properly executed application for Large Scale Solar Review, along 

with a filing fee of $525.00.  

2. Twelve (12) copies of site plan(s), prepared by a Registered Land Surveyor licensed in 

the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, at a scale of one inch equals forty feet (1” = 40'), 

including: 

a. North arrow and locus map; 

b. Property boundaries; 

c. Name/Description of project; 

d. Topography, both existing and proposed, including proposed drainage; 

e. Zoning designation; 

f. Location of proposed structures, drives, etc., including setbacks; 

g. Sign(s) location(s); 

h. Landscaping, both existing and proposed; 

i. Lighting, including locations, type and wattage. 

 

3. Twelve (12) copies each of the following: 

a. Plans or drawings of the Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic 

Installation prepared by a Registered Professional Engineer licensed in the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, showing the proposed layout of the system and 

any potential shading from nearby structures; 

b. One or three line electrical diagram detailing the Large-Scale Ground Mounted 

Solar Photovoltaic Installation, associated components, and electrical 

interconnection methods, with all National Electrical Code compliant disconnects 

and overcurrent devices; 

c. Documentation of the major system components to be used, including the PV 

panels, mounting system, and inverter(s);  

d. Documentation of actual or prospective access and control of the project site 

sufficient to allow for construction and operation of the proposed solar 

photovoltaic installation; 

e. An operation and maintenance plan (see also §325-141); 

f. Proof of liability insurance;  

g. Description of financial surety that satisfies §325-148; 



PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy                                                                                   Page 4 of 8 
 

h. A public outreach plan, including project development timeline, which indicates 

how the project proponent will meet the required site plan review notification 

procedures and other wise inform abutters and the community. 

 

C. Waiver of Requirements: Upon written request submitted as part of the application, the 

Planning Board may waive any requirements. 

 

§325-141 Operation & Maintenance Plan. The project proponent shall submit a plan for the 

operation and maintenance of the Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation, 

which shall include measures for maintaining safe access to the installation, storm water 

controls, as well as general procedures for operational maintenance of the installation. 

 

§325-142 Utility Notification No Large-Scale Ground –Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation 

shall be constructed until evidence has been given to the Planning Board that the utility company 

that operates the electrical grid where the installation is to be located has been informed of the 

installation owner or operator’s intent to install an interconnected customer-owned generator. 

Off-grid systems shall be exempt from this requirement. 

 

§325-143. Dimension and Density Requirements. 

 

A. Setbacks. Setbacks from all boundary lines shall be a minimum of fifty feet (50'). 

B. Appurtenant Structures. All appurtenant structures to Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar 

Photovoltaic Installations shall be subject to reasonable regulations concerning the bulk and 

height of structures, lot area, setbacks, open space, parking and building coverage 

requirements. All such appurtenant structures, including but not limited to, equipment 

shelters, storage facilities, transformers, and substations, shall be architecturally compatible 

with each other. Whenever reasonable, structures should be shaded from view by vegetation 

and/or joined or clustered to avoid adverse visual impacts. 

 

§325-144. Design Standards. 

 

A. Lighting. Lighting of Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations shall be 

consistent with local, state and federal law. Lighting of other parts of the installation, such as 

appurtenant structures, shall be limited to that required for safety and operational purposes, 

and shall be reasonably shielded from abutting properties. Where feasible, lighting of the 

Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation shall be directed downward 

and shall incorporate full cut-off fixtures to reduce light pollution. 

B. Signage. Signs on Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations shall 

comply with a Harwich Sign Code. A sign that identifies the owner and provides a 24-hour 

emergency contact phone number shall be required. 

 

Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations shall not be used for 

displaying any advertising except for reasonable identification of the manufacturer or 

operator of the installation. 

C. Utility Connections. 

Reasonable efforts, as determined by the Planning Board, shall be made to place all utility 

connections for the Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation 

underground, depending on appropriate soil conditions, shape, and topography of the site 



PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy                                                                                   Page 5 of 8 
 

and any requirements of the utility provider. Electrical transformers for utility 

interconnections may be above ground if required by the utility provider. 

 

§325-145 Safety and Environmental Standards. 

 

A. Emergency Services. The Large–Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation 

owner or operator shall provide a copy of the project summary, electrical schematic, and site 

plan to the Harwich Fire Chief. Upon request, the owner or operator shall cooperate with 

local emergency services in developing an emergency response plan. All means of shutting 

down the installation shall be clearly marked. The owner or operator shall identify a 

responsible person for public inquiries throughout the life of the installation. 

B. Land Clearing, Soil Erosion and Habitat Impacts. Clearing of natural vegetation shall be 

limited to what is necessary for the construction, operation and maintenance of the Large–

Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation or otherwise prescribed by 

applicable laws, regulations, and bylaws. 

 

§325-146 Monitoring and Maintenance. 

 

A. Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation Conditions. The Large-Scale 

Ground Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation owner or operator shall maintain the 

facility in good condition. Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, painting, 

structural repairs, and integrity of security measures. Site access shall be maintained to a 

level acceptable to the Harwich Fire Chief and Emergency Medical Services. The owner or 

operator shall be responsible for the cost of maintaining the installation and any access 

road(s), unless accepted as a public way. 

B. Modifications. All material modifications to a Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar 

Photovoltaic Installation made after issuance of the required building permit shall require 

approval by the Planning Board. 

 

§325-147 Abandonment and Decommissioning. 

 

A. Removal Requirements. Any Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation 

which has reached the end of its useful life or has been abandoned consistent with §325-

147.B shall be removed. The owner or operator shall physically remove the installation no 

more than 150 days after the date of discontinued operations. The owner or operator shall 

notify the Large Scale Solar Review Authority by certified mail of the proposed date of 

discontinued operations and plans for removal. Decommissioning shall consist of: 

 

1. Physical removal of all Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations, 

structures, equipment, security barriers and transmission lines from the site. 

2. Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state, and federal 

waste disposal regulations. 

3. Stabilization or re-vegetation of the site as necessary to minimize erosion. The Large 

Scale Solar Review Authority may allow the owner or operator to leave landscaping or 

designated below-grade foundations in order to minimize erosion and disruption to 

vegetation. 

 

B. Abandonment. Absent notice of a proposed date of decommissioning or written notice of 

extenuating circumstances, the Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation 



PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy                                                                                   Page 6 of 8 
 

shall be considered abandoned when it fails to operate for more than one (1) year without 

the    written consent of the Planning Board. If the owner or operator of the large-Scale 

Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation fails to remove the installation in 

accordance with the requirements of this section within 150 days of abandonment or the 

proposed date of decommissioning, the town may enter the property and physically remove 

the installation. 

 

§325-148 Financial Surety. Proponents of Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic 

projects shall provide a form of surety, either through escrow account, bond or otherwise, to 

cover the cost of removal in the event the town must remove the installation and remediate the 

landscape, in an amount and form determined to be reasonable by Planning Board, but in no 

event to exceed more than 125 percent of the cost of removal and compliance with the additional 

requirements set forth herein, as determined by the project proponent. Such surety will not be 

required for municipally- or state-owned facilities. The project proponent shall submit a fully 

inclusive estimate of the costs associated with removal, prepared by a qualified engineer. The 

amount shall include a mechanism for calculating increased removal costs due to inflation. 

 

Waivers: Several Waivers have been requested as follows: 

1. Chapter 400, Article III Special Permits, including Site Plans, Section 400-16B. The 

applicant intends to follow the requirements imposed by Chapter 325, Article XXIII 

Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Photovoltaic Arrays, Section 325-140 Large-scale Solar 

Review. 

2. Chapter 325, Article XXIII Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Photovoltaic Array, Section 

325-140B (2)(b) with respect to the boundary survey prepared by a Registered Land 

Surveyor. The Facility is located over 500 feet from the nearest property line to the west, 

per the Town GIS. A topographic survey in the location of the Facility has been provided. 

3. Chapter 325, Article XXIII Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Photovoltaic Array, Section 

325-140B (3)(h) as Section 400-18 Review Procedure will still apply. 

4. Chapter 325, Article XXIII Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Photovoltaic Array, Section 

325-140B (3)(g) with respect to the required description of financial surety and ask that 

the Town approves the project under a condition that a description of financial surety that 

satisfies Section 325-148 will be provide prior to the submission of a building permit. 

 

Comments from other Boards, Departments, Committees 

Health, Golf, Fire and Police: No concerns. 

Conservation: The applicants filed for an Administrative Review for work in the 100’ buffer 

zone to pond and it was approved 12/12/19. Permit is good for 1 year. 

Building: Building Permit Required. 

Engineering: See Planning Staff Comments 

 

Planning Staff Comments 

1. The Town Engineer and Town Planner reviewed this application on December 19th, with 

comments sent to the application on December 23rd. All comments and questions raised 

at that time have been addressed. 

2. As previously noted, Town Staff recommended that the applicant utilize the requirements 

of Chapter 325, Article XXIII Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Photovoltaic Array for their 

submittal. This section of the bylaw lends itself much more closely with the needs and 

review demanded by this type of development. 

3. At the May 2019 Annual Town Meeting, the Town voted to approve Article 33: 



PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy                                                                                   Page 7 of 8 
 

ARTICLE 33: To see if the Town will authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter into 

long term leases, licenses, agreements, or other contractual agreements on behalf of 

the Town, subject to such terms and conditions as the Board of Selectmen shall deem 

to be in the best interest of the Town, for all or part of any of the following Town-

owned properties including: Cranberry Valley Golf Course (grounds and cart barn), 

for the purposes of developing, sponsoring, administering, installing, operating, and 

maintaining solar photovoltaic energy systems and supplying solar energy, and 

further to authorize the Board of Selectmen and Town Administrator to take such 

actions as may be necessary under Massachusetts law to effectuate said agreements; 

and to act fully thereon. 

4. The site went through a full site plan review in 2018 and at that time solar was 

anticipated on the roof of the cart barn. 

5. The requested waivers are appropriate. 

6. Standard conditions are recommended. 

 

BOARD VOTE 

 

Continuance 

If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the 

following motion is recommended: 
 

Move to continue the hearing for PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy, to no earlier 

than 6:30 pm on ______ (Feb. 11, Feb. 25, March 10) for the following reason(s): Need to 

provide reasons for the continuance…additional information. 

 

IF BOARD IS READY TO RENDER A DECISION, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE PROVIDED: 

 

I. Vote to Close the Public Hearing 
 

Vote to Approve Waivers 

To approve the following waivers: 

1. Waiver from provision of §400-16B, and in the alternative to allow the plan to follow 

requirements of Chapter 325, Article XXIII Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Photovoltaic 

Arrays, §325-140 Large-scale Solar Review. 

2. Waiver from provision of §325-140B (2)(b) with respect to the boundary survey prepared 

by a Registered Land Surveyor as the Facility is located over 500 feet from the nearest 

property line to the west, per the Town GIS. 

3. Waiver from §325-140B (3)(h) as §400-18 Review Procedure was followed. 

4. Waiver from §325-140B (3)(g) with respect to the required description of financial 

surety, which will become a condition of approval to satisfy the requirements of §325-

148. 

 

Vote to Adopt Proposed Findings for the Site Plan Special Permit:  

To adopt the following finding of fact: 

1. The parcel is located within the RR zoning district and is within the boundaries of the 

Cranberry Valley Golf Course. 

2. The nearest home is over 1,000 feet away and would not be affected by the proposal. 

3. The 2019 Annual Town Meeting approved the use of the land and the cart barn for this 

purpose. 



PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy                                                                                   Page 8 of 8 
 

4. This area of the golf course went through a full site plan review in 2018, which 

anticipated solar on the roof of the cart barn.  

 

Vote on Site Plan Review Special Permit: (Please Note: An affirmative vote by at least five 

Planning Board members is required.) 

 

To approve with conditions and waivers case number PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable 

Energy for a Site Plan Review Special Permit pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich 

§325-55, in conjunction with §325, Article XXIII to establish a Large Scale Photovoltaic Array 

at Cranberry Valley Golf Course consisting of both a ground-mounted array and a rooftop array 

on the cart barn building for property located at 183 Oak Street, Map 61, Parcel H1 in the R-R 

and W-R zoning districts. The decision is based on the aforementioned findings of fact, the fact 

that the application meets the necessary requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the 

Code of Town of Harwich. The following conditions are imposed: 

 

1. Prior to the issuance of a Building Permit, the applicant shall submit to the Planning 

Board for review and approval the necessary documentation to satisfy the requirements 

of §325-148 Financial Surety.  

2. This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. 

3. Conformance with all review procedure requirements outlined pursuant to §400-18.G 

Inspection, certificate of completion and as-built plan, of the Code of the Town of 

Harwich shall be met. 

 

Alternatively, the Planning Board may approve the site plan special permit with or without 

additional conditions.  

 



 

 
ALL-POINTS TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION, P.C. 

567 VAUXHALL STREET EXTENSION · SUITE 311 · WATERFORD, CT 06385 · PHONE 860-663-1697 
 

	
Via	Hand	and	Electronic	Delivery	
	
Town	of	Harwich	 APT	Project	No.:	MA599120	
Planning	Board	 	
Town	Hall	
732	Main	Street	
Harwich,	MA		02645	
	
Attn:	Charleen	Greenhalgh	 Re:	Site	Plan	Approval	
											Town	Planner	 	 Proposed	Solar	Facility	
	 	 183	Oak	Street	
	 	 Harwich,	Massachusetts	

 
Dear Ms. Greenhalgh: 

 
On behalf of the Applicant, Greenskies Renewable Energy, All-Points Technology Corporation, P.C. (“APT”) is pleased to 
submit the following responses to the comments provided via email from the Town Engineer and Town Planner on behalf of 
the Town of Harwich on December 23, 2019. 
 
Town Comments: 

1. The Topography Survey plan needs to be stamped by a Registered Land Surveyor. 
Response: The Topography Survey plan has been stamped by a Registered Land Surveyor, a copy of which is attached. 
 
2. We did not see any proposed lighting for these facilities.  We just wanted to clarify that no lighting is proposed. 
Response: No lighting is proposed for these facilities. 
 
3. On the Site & Utility Plan (Sheet SP-1), there is a note stating “Exist. Lighting Protection to Remain”, should this 

read “Lighting” rather than “Lighting”? 
Response: The note callout on Sheet SP-1 has been updated to read “Exist. Vent Pipe to Remain (Lightning protection 
for irrigation system)”.  The existing vent pipes are associated with lightning protection for the irrigation line.  An 
updated SP-1 reflecting the change has been attached. 
 
4. With regard to §325-148 – Financial Surety, how did we leave this?  If you are not going to provide the information 

now, a waiver should be submitted indicating that it will be filed prior to the submission of a building permit (or 
similar language) and then this can be a condition of approval by the Planning Board. 

Response: Greenskies Renewable Energy (“GRE” or the “Applicant”) respectfully requests a waiver from Chapter 325, 
Article XXIII Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Photovoltaic Arrays, Section 325-140B (3)(g) with respect to the required 
description of financial surety and ask that the Town approves the project under a condition that a description of 
financial surety that satisfies Section 325-148 will be provided prior to the submission of a building permit. 

 
In addition to the above provided responses to the Town comments, APT asks for a continuance for the January 14, 2020 
meeting for the said project, as the abutter notifications were not delivered, to the next meeting to be held on January 28, 
2020.   

 
Thank you for your consideration of this application and if you have any questions or require further information, please 
contact me by telephone at (860) 663-1697 ext. 208 or via email at bparsons@allpointstech.com. 
 



Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Bradley J. Parsons, PE, PMP 
Manager Civil Engineering 
 
 
cc: Siva Thashnath, Greenskies Renewable Energy 
 
Enclosures: 
Signed Topographic Survey for Cranberry Valley Golf Course 
Cranberry Valley Solar Site & Utility Plan SP-1 Rev1 



Town of Harwich Site Plan Approval Application 

Greenskies Renewable Energy 

Cranberry Valley GC Solar 

183 Oak Street 
Harwich, Massachusetts 

 

 
 Prepared for: Greenskies Renewable Energy 
  180 Johnson Street 
   Middletown, CT 06457 
 
  
 Prepared by: All-Points Technology Corp., P.C. 
  3 Saddlebrook Drive 
  Killingworth, Connecticut 06419 
 
 
  December 2019 



 

    i 
 

Table of Contents 

Permit Application Narrative .................................................................................................... 1 

Introduction ....................................................................................................... 1 
Waiver Requests................................................................................................. 1 
Location Description ........................................................................................... 2 
Proposed Work Description ................................................................................. 2 
Summary ........................................................................................................... 3 

 

 



 

    ii 
 

 

 

Attachments 

Attachment  Description   

  A  Town of Harwich Planning Board Application Special Permit & Site 
Plan Review, Form A  

 
  B  Cranberry Valley Golf Course Site Plans, by All‐Points Technology 

Corporation, dated 12/05/19 
 
  C  Cranberry Valley Golf Course Electrical Site Plan and One‐Line, by 

Pure Power Engineering, Inc., dated 11/04/19 
 
  D  Product Cut Sheets 
 
  E  Eversource Interconnection Application 
 
  F  Stormwater Memorandum, by All‐Points Technology Corporation, 

dated 12/05/19  
 
  G  Greenskies Renewable Energy O&M Services Summary and 

Certificate of Insurance 

   

 

 
 



 

A-1 

Permit Application Narrative 
 

This document  is submitted  in accordance with the Town of Harwich Zoning Ordinance, as 

amended.  

Introduction 

Greenskies Renewable Energy  (“GRE” or the “Applicant”) proposes construction of a  large‐

scale solar facility at the Cranberry Valley Golf Course,  located at 183 Oak Street, Harwich, 

Massachusetts (the “Subject Property”). The Subject Property is a ±182.48‐acre parcel owned 

by  the  Town  of  Harwich  (“Town”).  The  proposed  solar  facility  (“Facility”)  includes  the 

installation of ground and  rooftop‐mounted photovoltaic solar arrays  that would generate 

252.73kW DC and 29.63 kW DC, respectively of renewable clean power. The Facility would be 

installed on and to the north of the recently installed golf cart barn.  Access to the Facility will 

be over  the existing golf  course driveway  from Oak Street. Eversource will perform utility 

upgrades  from Oak Street  to  the electrical  interconnection point west of  the maintenance 

building near the irrigation pond.  

The Town has for several years supported the development of solar facilities. At the Annual 

Town  Meeting  on  May  6,  2019,  the  Board  of  Selectmen  was  authorized  to  enter  into 

agreements  for  the  development  of  solar  facilities  at  several  Town‐owned  properties, 

including the grounds and cart barn of Cranberry Valley Golf Course. 

The following sections of this narrative and the Site Plan Review application, Attachment A, 

describe the Site and proposed work. 

Waiver Requests 

GRE respectfully requests the following waivers from the Planning Board: 

Waiver from Chapter 400, Article III Special Permits, including Site Plans, Section 400‐16B.  The 

applicant intends to follow the requirements imposed by Chapter 325, Article XXIII Large‐Scale 

Ground‐Mounted Photovoltaic Arrays, Section 325‐140 Large‐scale Solar Review.  

Waiver  from  Chapter  325,  Article  XXIII  Large‐Scale  Ground‐Mounted  Photovoltaic  Arrays, 

Section 325‐140B (2)(b) with respect to the boundary survey prepared by a Registered Land 

Surveyor.  The Facility is located over 500 feet from the nearest property line to the west, per 

the Town GIS.   A topographic survey in the location of the Facility has been provided. 

Waiver  from  Chapter  325,  Article  XXIII  Large‐Scale  Ground‐Mounted  Photovoltaic  Arrays, 

Section 325‐140B (3)(h) as Section 400‐18 Review Procedure will still apply.    



 

A-2 

Location Description 

The  Subject  Property,  owned  by  the  Town,  is  located  at  183  Oak  Street  in  Harwich, 

Massachusetts.  The  ±182.48‐acre  parcel,  designated  as  parcel  61/H1‐0‐E  by  the  Harwich 

Assessor’s Office, is zoned Residential Rural Estate.  

District  Min Lot Area 

(SF) 

Min. Lot 

Width (FT) 

Min. Yards 

front/side/rear 

(FT) 

Max. 

Coverage by 

Bldgs. 

Max. Height 

of Buildings 

(FT) 

RR  40,000  150  25/20/20  25%  30 

 

Access to the proposed Facility would be from Oak Street along the existing paved driveway 

to the south of the existing maintenance building.   

Wetlands are  located near the Facility, there  is a vernal pool to the east and the  irrigation 

pond to the west.  The Facility will be constructed beyond the 100’ buffer of the vernal pool 

to the east but will be within the 100’ buffer of the irrigation pond to the west.  As such, an 

Administrative Review Application will be submitted to the Town Conservation Department.   

Proposed Work Description 

The Facility includes the installation of photo voltaic solar arrays that would generate 282.36 

kW DC (210 kW AC) of renewable clean power. The ground mounted portion of the Facility is 

252.73kW DC  (648 panels) and  the  roof mounted portion  is 29.63 kW DC  (76 panels). See 

Attachments B & C, Site Plans by All‐Points Technology Corporation, P.C. and Electrical Site 

Plan and One‐line by Pure Power Engineering, Inc.  The Facility will utilize RBI Solar Fixed Tilt 

Ground Mounted Systems, 390 Watt panels by United Renewable Energy Co., and 3‐Phase 

transformerless commercial string inverters by Yaskawa Solectria Solar. See Attachment D.  

GRE has  submitted  the electrical plans and  interconnection application  to Eversource and 

required system upgrades will be coordinated with Eversource. See Attachment E, Eversource 

Interconnection Application. 

The Facility will be constructed within an area of  the golf course  that has been previously 

cleared. There will be  some minor  clearing and grading along  the northern portion of  the 

Facility for the installation of fencing and modules. Associated work activities are anticipated 

to occupy ±1.26 acres, as generally defined by the limit of the proposed 6‐foot high security 

fence.    

The proposed solar panels will be  installed on a ground mounted  racking system on posts 

driven into the ground.  Limited clearing and grading will be required for development of the 

Facility.  Any areas of soil disturbance will be seeded with a native wildflower and grass mix.  

Post‐development  runoff  conditions  and  drainage  patterns  will  mimic  pre‐development 

conditions.  As a result, no stormwater analysis or management was deemed to be required 

for the Project. See Stormwater Memorandum, Attachment F. 



 

A-3 

An erosion and  sedimentation control plan will be  implemented  to prevent  the  release of 

sediments  during  construction  activities.    The  plan  will  incorporate  Best  Management 

Practices (“BMPs”) specified by the MADEP1 and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency2 

and comply with the requirements of the NPDES General Permit for Storm Water Discharges 

for Construction Activities. The program Areas of exposed soil will be kept to a minimum and 

a permanent vegetative cover or other forms of stabilization will be established as soon as 

practicable.  Erosion and sedimentation controls will be maintained until areas of exposed soil 

are permanently stabilized. Additional details of the proposed Project are depicted on Project 

Site Plans. 

Work proposed includes the following: 

 

 Installing erosion control barriers; 

 Minor grading and vegetation clearing for proposed solar facility; 

 Installation of post driven ground mounted solar panel foundations and racking 

system; 

 Excavating for underground utility installation; and 

 Establishment of permanent vegetation with seeding and mulching of all disturbed 

areas. 

 

GRE will be the owner and operator of the Facility.  The GRE Operations & Maintenance 

team monitors and maintains all GRE facilities 24/7.   Preventative maintenance is 

performed twice each year.  GRE will coordinate with the Town Fire Department prior to the 

Facility being operational to ensure that they have the information required in case of an 

emergency.  GRE is also providing the Town with proof of insurance. See Attachment G, 

O&M Services & Certificate of Insurance.  

 

GRE will commit to providing the financial surety required by Article XXIII, Large‐Scale 

Ground‐Mounted Photovoltaic Arrays Section 325‐148. 

Summary 

The Applicant is proposing to construct a solar photovoltaic Facility providing a total of 282.36 

kW  DC  (210  kW  AC)  on  the  Cranberry  Valley  Golf  Course  at  183  Oak  Street  in  Harwich, 

Massachusetts. The Town has supported the development of solar renewable energy within 

the  Town,  and  specifically  identified  the proposed  Facility  location  for  consideration.  The 

proposed design, construction, operation and maintenance plans are consistent with  local, 

state and federal requirements. The Facility will benefit the Town and its residents. Therefore, 

the Applicant respectfully requests that the Planning Board approve the proposed Facility.  

 


1 MADEP, 1993. Massachusetts Nonpoint Source Management Manual, The Manual: A Guidance Document for Municipal Officials. 
2 United States Environmental Protection Agency, 1992. Storm Water Management for Construction Activities: Developing Pollution Prevention Plans and 
Best Management Practices. 



 

 

Attachment A 

Town of Harwich Planning Board Application 
Special Permit & Site Plan Review, Form A





*Note: Projects within the Harwich Center Overlay District may also be within the Harwich Center Historic District.
This requires separate filing with the Historic District and Historical Commission. Please inquire for forms and
instructions.

September 2011

PART B – PROJECT LOCATION

PART C – PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Existing Floor Area in Sq. Ft Gross: Net:

Proposed Floor Area in Sq. Ft Gross: Net:
Change in Sq. Ft + / - Gross: Net:

Existing # of parking spaces Proposed # of parking spaces:
Existing Use(s)

Proposed Use(s)
Attach a separate narrative if necessary.

The undersign hereby files an application with the Harwich Planning Board for the following special
permits as proposed under the provisions of the Harwich Zoning Code: (check all that apply)

Site Plan Review § 325-55:
 Any floor area expansion of any structure or expansion of exterior space, other than parking,

serving any of the following: commercial, industrial, multi-family or educational use or personal wireless
service facility or the creation of a drive-up or drive-through window
 Expansion or reconfiguration of an existing parking lot and/or driveway(s) serving said parking lot.
 Establishment of any new commercial, industrial, multi-family, educational, fast food/take out

restaurant or personal wireless service facility.
 Establishment of any new retail use(s) in the Industrial (IL) Zone.
Waiver of Site Plan § 325-55.F

Article V, Use Regulations:
 Paragraph_____, sub-paragraph #_____  Paragraph_____, sub-paragraph #_____
 Paragraph_____, sub-paragraph #_____, supplemental regulation #_____ § 325-14

Article X, Special Permits:
 Structures w/ gross floor area of 7,500+ s.f. § 325-51
 Structures requiring 20 or more new parking spaces § 325-51
 Accessory Apt./Shared Elderly Housing § 325-51.H  Mixed Use § 325-51.M
 Drinking Water Resource Protection § 325-51.C  Two Family § 325-51.N
 Village Commercial, Harwich Port § 325-51.L  *Harwich Center Overlay § 325-51.O
 Signage § 325-27.F Additional Cluster, Excess SF, Non-entry Facades

Other Special Permits:
 Six Ponds Special District - Article XVI
Wind Energy Systems - Article XVIII  Large Scale Wind Generation – Article XIX
 Other (i.e. Alternate Access § 325-18.P, Special Cases § 325-44.B) _______________________
 Repetitive Petition (MGL Ch 40A, §16): Proposed project evolved from a previously denied plan

submitted to the Planning Board on ______________Year/Case # __________________

Legal Street Address Village/Zip Code
Title Book/Page or L.C.C. #

Map(s) / Parcel(s)
Zoning & Overlay Districts *Historic?

Frontage (linear feet)
Total land area (s.f.)

Upland (s.f.) Wetlands (s.f.)

Parso
Typewritten Text
183 Oak Street

Parso
Typewritten Text
61/H1-0E

Parso
Typewritten Text
2251-157

Parso
Typewritten Text
RR & WR

Parso
Typewritten Text
+/-7,948,830 (182.48ac) 

Parso
Typewritten Text
No Change

Parso
Typewritten Text
± 77 feet

Parso
Typewritten Text
None

Parso
Typewritten Text
No Change

Parso
Typewritten Text
No Change

Parso
Typewritten Text
Golf Course

Parso
Typewritten Text
±43,233 s.f. of ground solar proposed±1,676 s.f. of rooftop solar on existing cart building

Parso
Typewritten Text
No Change

Parso
Typewritten Text
X

Parso
Typewritten Text
02645

Parso
Typewritten Text
Request Waiver

Parso
Typewritten Text
N/A

Parso
Typewritten Text
Request Waiver

Parso
Typewritten Text
Large-Scale Ground Mounted Photovoltaic Arrays								(325-140)

Parso
Typewritten Text
X



 

 

Attachment B 

Cranberry Valley Golf Course Site Plans, by All‐
Points Technology Corporation, dated 12/05/19 











(
(
(
(
(
(
(

(
(

(
( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( (

( ( ( ( ( ( (

 E
 

 E 
 E 

 E 

 E 

 E 

 E 
 E 

 E 

 E
 

 E
 

 E
 

 E
 

 E
 

 E
 

>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

 X
 

 X  X  X  X  X  X  X  X  X  X  X  X  X 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X 

 X
 

 X 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
  X  X  X  X

 
 X

 

 E
 

 E
 

 E
 

 E
 

 E 

 LOD 

 L
O

D
 

 L
O

D
 

 L
O

D
 

 LOD 

 L
OD 

 L
O
D
 

 L
O
D
 

 L
O

D
 

 LO
D

 

 LO
D
 

 LO
D
 

 LOD 

 LO
D

 

 LOD 

 LOD 

 LOD 

 LOD  LOD 

 LOD 

 LOD  LOD  LOD 

 L
O

D
 

 L
OD 

 LOD 

 L
OD 

 L
OD 

 L
OD 

 LOD 

3 SADDLEBROOK DRIVE       PHONE: (860)-663-1697

KILLINGWORTH, CT 06419    FAX: (860)-663-0935

WWW.ALLPOINTSTECH.COM

DATE:

APT FILING NUMBER:

CRANBERRY VALLEY SOLAR

183 OAK STREET

HARWICH, MA 06245

SITE

ADDRESS:

SHEET TITLE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET NUMBER:

OWNER:

ADDRESS:

DESIGN PROFESSIONAL OF RECORD

DATENO REVISION

12/05/19

CT599120

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

TOWN OF HARWICH - GOLF

732 MAIN STREET

HARWICH, MA 02645

PROF: BRADLEY J. PARSONS  P.E.

COMP: ALL-POINTS TECHNOLOGY

CORPORATION

ADD:  3 SADDLEBROOK DRIVE

KILLINGWORTH, CT 06419

JT

BJP

TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION
ALL- POINTS

12/05/19 FOR REVIEW: BJP

PERMIT SET

180 JOHNSON STREET

MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

5 MARINE VIEW PLAZA, SUITE 301

HOBOKEN, NJ 07030

(201) 687-9975 x102

www.PurePower.com

01/06/20 FOR REVIEW: BJP

 N

PROP. MAIN SERVICE SWITCHBOARD

SITE & UTILITY PLAN

SP-1

SITE & UTILITY PLAN

SCALE : 1" = 40'-0"

1
SP-1

1 inch = 40 ft.( IN FEET )

PROP. UTILITY TRANSFORMER

PROP. ELECTRICAL TRENCH (TYP.)
(SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS)

PROP. SOLAR ARRAY (648 MODULES)
(APPROX. POWER GENERATION @ 390W/EA,
TOTAL ±253 KW DC)

2
DN-1

1
DN-1

PROP. INVERTERS (SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS)

PROP. CHAIN LINK GATE (TYP. OF 4)
W/ SITE IDENTIFICATION SIGN

AND KNOX PADLOCK MODEL 3770

5
DN-1

6
DN-1

15.0'

12.4'

6.0' MIN.

10.0'

12.0'

15.0'

32.4'

7.5'

PROP. 6.0' HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE

TREE LINE

PROP. TREE LINE

5
DN-1

PROP. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE (TYP.)
(APPROX. ±1.26 AC)

PROP. ROOF TOP SOLAR ARRAY (76 MODULES)

EXIST. IRRIGATION POND

EXIST. IRRIGATION CONTROL BOX (TO REMAIN)

EXIST. IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRES
(TO BE REPLACED AS NEEDED,
COORDINATE WITH GOLF COUSE)

PROP. LANDSCAPE PLANTS
(TO BE PROVIDED AND PLANTED BY THE TOWN)

APPROX. ISOLATED VEGETATED WETLAND/
POTENTIAL VERNAL POOL
(FROM COASTAL ENGINEERING SURVEY)

100.0' BUFFER

100.0' BUFFER

SILT FENCE TO BE REMOVED

REPAIR PAVEMENT FOR
ELECTRICAL TRENCH (AS REQ.)

3
DN-1

EXIST. PARKING LOT

E
X
IS

T. B
U

ILD
IN

G

E
X

IS
T
. B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EXIST. BUILDING

REPAIR PAVEMENT AS NEEDED
FOR ELECTRICAL TRENCH

3
DN-1

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXIST. SEPTIC SYSTEM
(TO REMAIN)

EXIST. DRY WELL OVERFLOW OUTLET

APPROX. EXIST. DRY WELL

APPROX. LIMITS OF IRRIGATION POND

APPROX. LOCATION OF IRRIGATION LINE
(TO BE REPLACED AS NEEDED,
COORDINATE WITH GOLF COURSE)

EXIST. VENT PIPE TO REMAIN
(LIGHTNING PROTECTION FOR IRRIGATION SYSTEM)

APPROX. EXIST. TREES
(TO BE REMOVED AS REQ.)

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

Parso
Mass













 

 

Attachment C 

Cranberry Valley Golf Course Electrical Site 
Plan and One‐Line, by Pure Power 
Engineering, Inc., dated 11/04/19 

   









 

 

Attachment D 
 

Product Cut Sheets 
   



Key Features

D7M_H8A / 144 cells (IEC 1000 V)
D7K_H8A / 144 cells (UL 1500V)
365W - 390 W
Mono-Crystalline PV Module

EN

URE Peach module uses URE state-of-the-art cell 
cu n  technolo y  and ad anced module 
manufacturin  e eriences  

D7M_H8A / 14
D7K_H8A / 144
365W - 390 W
Mono-Crystall

URE Peach module
cu n  technolo y
manufacturin  e e

Co yri ht  019 URE Cor  All ri hts reser ed

Posi e o er tolerance
0  4 99 a

Withstand hea y loadin
front load 5400 Pa  rear load 400 Pa

100  EL inline ins ec on
e er module relia ility

E cellent lo  li ht erformance
3 5  rela e e  Reduc on at lo -irradiance ( 00W/m²)

Desi n for 1500 VDC
Reduce the system  e ec ely

or more informa on  lease isit us at www.urecorp.com



EN

Engineering Drawing (mm) Dependence on Irradiance

Reliability with Warranty
Voltage [V]

10

0

0 5 40353025201510

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1000 w/m²

800 w/m²

600 w/m²

400 w/m²

200 w/m²

9

C
ur

re
nt

 [A
]

Temperature 25°C

1

Electrical Data

Model - STC

Ma imum Ra n  Po er (Pma )
Module E ciency

en Circuit Volta e (Voc)
Ma imum Po er Volta e
Short Circuit Current (Isc)
Ma imum Po er Current

[W]
[%]
[V]
[V]
[A]
[A]

D7K365H8A D7K370H8A D7K375H8A D7K380H8A D7K385H8A D7K390H8A

18 718 4 19 319 0 19 919 6
47 59
38 58

365 370 375 380 385 390

47 77
39 0

47 96
39 37

48 15
39 71

48 34
40 05

48 53
40 39

10 0
9 44

10 05
9 48

10 08
9 53

10 10
9 57

10 13
9 61

10 16
9 66

Standard Test Condi on (STC)  Cell Tem erature 5 C  Irradiance 1000 W/m²  AM 1 5
Values ithout tolerance are ty ical num ers

Oper
Item

Mechanical Load (Test Load)

Ma imum System Volta e

Series Fuse Ra n
era n  Tem erature

S eci ca on

5400 Pa acc  to IEC 61 15

18 A
-40 to 85 C

Mechanical Data
Item

Dimensions

Wei ht
Solar Cell
Front Glass
Cell Enca sula on

ac  Co er
unc on o

Frame

Packa in  Con ura on

S eci ca on

000 mm (L)    99  mm (W)    35 mm (D)  /
78 74  (L)   39 1  (W)   1 38  (D)

3 k  / 50 7 l s
144 half-cut monocrystalline 6  silicon cells
An -re ec e tem ered solar lass  3 mm thickness

EVA (Ethylene-Vinyl-Acetate)
Com osite lm  hite
IP 68 rated
Anodized aluminum frame  ori inal or lack

30 cs Per Pallet  704 cs er 40  H  container 

 With assem ly tolerance of   mm [  0 08 ]
 With assem ly tolerance of  0 8 mm [  0 03 ]

1 1

1 1

4 C  C
0 107 % / C

-0 3 0 % / C

-0 367 % / C

Temperature Characteris
Item
Nominal Module era n  Tem erature
Tem erature Coe cient of Isc

Tem erature Coe cient of Voc

Tem erature Coe cient of Pma

S eci ca on

Nominal module o era n  tem erature (NM T)  Air mass AM 1 5  
  irradiance 800W/m²  tem erature 0 C  inds eed 1 m/s

Reduc on in e ciency from 1000W/m² to 00W/m² at 5 C  3  %

1

1 year
97.0%

100%

90%

80%

0%
0 5 10 15

Years

Li
ne

ar
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
w

ar
ra

nt
y

20 25

10 year
90.7%

URE

Additional value from warranty

Standard tiered warranty

25 year
80.2%

Co yri ht  019 URE Cor  All ri hts reser ed

IEC 1000 VDC / UL 1500 VDC

D7M365H8A D7M370H8A D7M375H8A D7M380H8A D7M385H8A D7M390H8A

5
ut ut arranty

Years

10
Product Gurantee

Years

Tai ei ce 9F  N  95  Sec   Tidin  l d  
Neihu Dist  Tai ei 11493  Tai an

e-mail  sales urecor com

Tel  886- - 656- 000
Fa   886- - 656-0593

Headquarters No  7  Li-Hsin 3rd Road  Hsinchu Science Park
Hsinchu city 30078  Tai an

Tel  886-3-578-0011
Fa   886-3-578-1 55

For more informa on  lease isit us at www.urecorp.com

URE_1903_Peach390_D7M_D7K_H8A_WS 01



Features
•	 Integrated	arc	fault	protection
•	 Compliant	with	UL	1741SA
•	 3	MPPTs	with	5	inputs	each
•	 Integrated	DC	and	AC	
disconnects

•	 AC	terminals	compatible	with	
copper	and	aluminum	conductors

•	 Modbus	communications
•	 Internal	data	logger
•	 0	-	90°	installation	orientation
•	 Remote	firmware	upgrades
•	 Remote	diagnostics
•	 Compatible	with	certain	MLPE	for	
module-level	rapid	shutdown*

Options
•	 H4	wiring	box
•	 Shade	cover
•	 DC	fuse	bypass
•	Web-based	monitoring Yaskawa	Solectria	Solar’s	PVI	50TL	and	PVI	60TL	are	grid-tied,	

transformerless	three-phase	inverters	designed	for	ground	mount,	rooftop	
and	carport	arrays	and	can	be	installed	from	0	-	90	degrees.	The	PVI	50/60TL	
inverters	are	the	most	reliable,	efficient	and	cost	effective	in	their	class.	They	
come	standard	with	AC	and	DC	disconnects,	three	MPPTs,	a	15-position	
string	combiner,	remote	diagnostics,	remote	firmware	upgrades	and	various	
protection	features.	Options	include	H4	wiring	box,	shade	cover,	DC	combiner	
fuse	bypass,	and	web-based	monitoring.

PVI 50TL & PVI 60TL
3-Ph	Transformerless	Commercial	String	Inverters



Specifications
PVI 50TL PVI 60TL

DC Input

Absolute	Maximum	Input	Voltage 1000	VDC 1000	VDC

Maximum	Power	Input	Voltage	Range	(MPPT) 480-850	VDC 540-850	VDC

Operating	Voltage	Range	(MPPT) 200-950	VDC 200-950	VDC

Maximum	Operating	Input	Current 108	A	(36	A	per	MPPT) 114	A	(38	A	per	MPPT)

Number	of	MPP	Trackers 3 3

Maximum	Available	PV	Current	(Isc	x	1.25) 204	A	(68	A	per	MPPT) 204	A	(68	A	per	MPPT)

Maximum	PV	Power 75	kW	(30	kW	per	MPPT) 90	kW	(33	kW	per	MPPT)

Start	Voltage 330	V 330	V

AC Output

Nominal	Output	Voltage 480	VAC,	3-Ph/PE/N 480	VAC,	3-Ph/PE/N

AC	Voltage	Range	(Standard) -12/+10% -12/+10%

PF=1.00	-	Real/Apparent	Power/Output	Current 50	kW	/	50	kVA	/	60.2	A 60	kW	/	60	kVA	/	72.3	A

PF=+/-0.91	-	Real/Apparent	Power/Output	Current 50	kW	/	55	kVA	/	66.2	A 60	kW	/	66	kVA	/	79.4	A

Nominal	Output	Frequency 60	Hz 60	Hz

Output	Frequency	Range 57-63	Hz 57-63	Hz

Power	Factor Unity,	>0.99	(Adjustable	0.8	leading	to	0.8	lagging) Unity,	>0.99	(Adjustable	0.8	leading	to	0.8	lagging)

Fault	Current	Contribution	(1	Cycle	RMS) 55	A 55	A

Total	Harmonic	Distortion	(THD)	@	Rated	Load <3% <3%

Recommended	OCPD	Device 90	A 100	A

AC	Surge	Protection Type	II	MOV,	1240Vc,	15kA	ltm	(8/20µ)

Efficiency

Peak	Efficiency 99.0% 99.0%

CEC	Efficiency 98.5% 98.5%

Tare	Loss <	2	W <	2	W

Integrated String Combiner

Fused	Inputs 15	Fused	Positions	(5	Positions	per	MPPT)	15	A	Standard	(20,	25,	30	A	accepted)**

Temperature

Ambient	Temperature	Range -22°F	to	+140°F	(-30°C	to	+60°C);	Derating	occurs	over	+122°F	(+50°C)

Storage	Temperature	Range No	low	temp	minimum	to	+158°F	(+70°C)

Relative	Humidity	(non-condensing) 0-95%

Operating	Altitude 13,123	ft	(4,000	m)	Derating	occurs	from	9,842.5	ft	(3,000	m)

Communications

Data	Logger	Hardware Standard,	Internal

SolrenView	Web-Based	Monitoring	Service Optional

Revenue	Grade	Metering Optional,	External

Communication	Interface RS-485	Modbus	RTU

Remote	Firmware	Upgrades Standard

Remote	Diagnostics Standard

Features & Protections

Arc-Fault Standard

Smart	Grid	Features L/HVRT,	L/HFRT,	Volt-Var,	Frequency-Watt	and	Volt-Watt,	Soft-Start,	Soft-Step

Testing & Certifications

Safety	Listings	&	Certifications UL	1741SA-2016,	UL1699B,	CSA-C22.2	#107.1,	IEEE1547a-2014

Advanced	Grid	Support	Functionality Rule	21,	UL	1741SA

Testing	Agency ETL

FCC	Compliance FCC	Part	15

Warranty

Standard	Limited	Warranty 10	Years

Enclosure

Acoustic	Noise	Rating <	60	dBA	@	1	m	at	room	temperature

AC/DC	Disconnect Standard,	fully-integrated

Mounting	Angle*** 0-90°	from	horizontal	(vertical,	angled,	flat)

Dimensions	(H	x	W	x	D) 39.4	in.	x	23.6	in.	x	10.2	in	(1,000	mm	x	600	mm	x	260	mm)

Weight Inverter:	123.5	lbs	(56	kg);	Wiring	Box:	33	lbs	(15	kg)

Enclosure	Rating	and	Finish Type	4X;	Polyester	Powder	Coated	Aluminum

Yaskawa Solectria Solar	
360	Merrimack	Street	
Lawrence,	MA	01843	
solectria.com

1-978-683-9700					
inverters@solectria.com

DOCR-070642-P	|	November	2018	
©	2018	Yaskawa	Solectria	Solar

PVI	50TL	&	PVI	60TL

*Please inquire about compatible Module-Level Power Electronics (MLPE)
**Yaskawa Solectria Solar does not supply optional fuses sizes
***Shade cover accessory required for installation of 75° or less



Why choose RBI Solar?

When EPCs and project developers across the USA need dependable, low-maintenance ground 
mount racking, they turn to RBI Solar.  As a single-source provider, we take responsibility for the 
Design, Engineering, Manufacturing, and Installation of PV mounting solutions.  When you choose 
RBI Solar for your next ground mount, you’re choosing peace of mind that your project is in the 
hands of the most trusted solar racking team in the industry.  

•  Professional Engineers licensed in all 50 states

•  Quick response & efficient communication

•  National installation capabilities

•  Our in-house team members are an extension  

    of your staff 

•  85+ years manufacturing experience

•  Complete turn-key process, reduction in your  

    vendor coordination

•  Company owned post driving equipment

•  National project management capabilites with  

    roaming site service personnel

•  More time to focus on your business

Fixed-Tilt Ground Mount Solution | GM-2  

 www.rbisolar.com



Contact us at info@rbisolar.com or (513) 242-2051

6715 Steger Drive, Cincinnati, OH 45237 | 513-242-2051 | info@rbisolar.com | www.rbisolar.com

D E S I G N      E N G I N E E R I N G      M A N U F A C T U R I N G      I N S T A L L A T I O N .           .             .        

GM-2 Solution Features
Foundation and racking design

Signed and sealed drawings

Proprietary on-site testing

Pre-assembled parts

Variable slope

20-yr standard warranty

G115 minimum galvanized coating

Driven posts

Up to 24’ long post driving

Module configurations

Raised purlins

Corrosion class

Wire management and electrical

Site wind speeds 170+ mph and ground snow loads 90+ psf

Available in all 50 states

Pull testing & corrosion testing - no geotechnical report required

Reduction in installation time

Accommodates slopes up to 30% (with topographic site map)

Proven rack reliability and bankability

Exceeds ASTM and UL standards for 30% extended life

Cost-effective cee channel or I-beam post options available

Ability to address challenging soils or elevate array structure

Portrait, landscape (all module types)

Integrated bonding and grounding to UL 2703

System available for all corrosion classes

Integrated wire management solution and inverter mounting



 

 

Attachment E 
 

Eversource Interconnection Application 
   























 

 

Attachment F 
 

Stormwater Memorandum, by All‐Points 
Technology Corporation, dated 12/05/19 

   



ALL-POINTS TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION, P.C. 
3 SADDLEBROOK DRIVE ∙ KILLINGWORTH, CT 06419 ∙ PHONE 860-663-1697 ∙ FAX 860-663-0935 

November 08, 2019 

Carson Mislick  
Walter Kerrigan 
Greenskies Renewable Energy, LLC 
180 Johnson Street 
Middletown, CT 06457 

Scott Kronberger 
Pure Power Engineering 
5 Marine View Plaza, Suite 301 
Hoboken, NJ 07030 

RE:  Cranberry Valley Solar 
183 Oak Street 
Harwich, Massachusetts 

Dear Messrs. Mislick, Kerrigan, & Kronberger: 

We are pleased to submit this letter report related to stormwater drainage associated with the 
proposed Cranberry Valley Solar project (the “Project”).  The Project is proposed at the Cranberry 
Valley Golf Course, located at 183 Oak Street in Harwich, Massachusetts (the “Site”).  

Introduction 

The Site is a ±182.48 acre property developed as the Cranberry Valley Golf Course. The Project 
includes the installation of two systems comprised of a ground-mounted solar array and a rooftop-
mounted solar array, to be installed in the west central portion of the Site.  The ground-mounted 
system will consist of 648 solar panels, to be installed in an existing disturbed depression east of 
the maintenance building and north of the golf cart building.  The rooftop system will consist of 
76 rooftop solar panels on the southern portion of the golf cart building.  The power generated 
from this site will serve the Cranberry Valley Golf Course.  

Site Conditions and Stormwater Patterns 

The Project Area for the ground-mounted array is ±1.26 acre. It is anticipated that minor clearing 
in the northern portion of the Project Area will be required. The existing Site drains mainly from 
northwest to southeast towards a wooded area adjacent to a fairway, and the existing drainage 
patterns will be maintained throughout the site after construction.  

The proposed ground-mounted solar array will be constructed on a post mounted racking system. 
Minor grading to shape the existing topography to facilitate the installation of the ground-mounted 
solar panels will be required.  The proposed grading is designed to maintain both an earthwork 



ALL-POINTS TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION, P.C. 
3 SADDLEBROOK DRIVE ∙ KILLINGWORTH, CT 06419 ∙ PHONE 860-663-1697 ∙ FAX 860-663-0935 

balance within the limits of disturbance and the existing drainage patterns on-site. Any disturbed 
areas will be planted with a wildflower and grass mix, which, when established, is intended to have 
a lower curve number in comparison to the existing mixed exposed dirt and grass condition.   

An existing wetland/vernal pool system is located within the existing wooded area to the east of 
the Site.  The Project limits will be outside of the 100’ buffer to the wetland and vernal pool system. 

The proposed rooftop solar array will be constructed on top of the golf cart building.  The required 
trenching for the electrical conduit that will connect the proposed arrays with the new equipment 
is proposed within existing paved access roads or lawn area and will be repaired in kind. 

Conclusion 

The proposed improvement to the Site cover type along with no additional proposed impervious 
areas results in a decrease in curve number.  The existing Site drainage patterns will be maintained 
after construction and will function in the same manner as it does in its current condition. 
Therefore, no stormwater analysis or management was deemed to be required for the Project.   

Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

Very truly yours, 
All-Points Technology Corporation, P.C. 

Bradley Parsons, PE, PMP 
Manager Civil Engineering



 

 

Attachment G 
 

Greenskies Renewable Energy O&M Services 
Summary and Certificate of Insurance 

   
 
 
 















07/26/2019

Renewable Guard Insurance

300 Broadway Street

Suite 21

San Fransico CA 94133

Keaton Carlson

keaton.carlson@renewableguard.com

Greenskies Renewable Energy

180 Johnson St

Middleton CT 06457

AXIS Specialty Europe SE - London Branch

Travelers Indemnity (IND) 25658

CL1971800195

A Y 3818150219ES 07/20/2019 07/20/2020

1,000,000

300,000

10,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

B 810-3N322623-19- IND 03/18/2019 03/18/2020

1,000,000

A

0

Y 3818150319ES 07/20/2019 07/20/2020

20,000,000

20,000,000

B UB-3N327759-19-14-G 03/18/2019 03/18/2020
1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

A
Pollution Liability

3818150119ES 07/20/2019 07/20/2020

Each Claim 1,000,000

Aggregate Limit 1,000,000

Project locations: Oak Bluffs Elementary School – 50 Tradewinds Road, Oak Bluffs, MA 02557
Oak Bluffs Landfill – 16 Pennsylvania Avenue, Vineyard Haven, MA 02568
Cranberry Valley Golf Course – 183 Oak Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Eversource Energy

PO Box 56007

Boston MA 02205

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY



PB2019-47 525 Camelot LLC Staff Report                                                                                   Page 1 of 4 
 

 

TOWN PLANNER ● 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

   508-430-7511  fax: 508-430-4703 
 

 

        AGENDA ITEM # II.E 
 

To: Planning Board 

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 

Date:  January 17, 2020 

Re: Staff Report – Site Plan Review Special Permit & Use Special Permit  

   
PB2019-47 525 Camelot, LLC as owner, c/o Andrew Singer, Esq., representative, seeks 

approval of a Modification of a Site Plan Review Special Permit (PB2016-20 & 17-13) 

and a Restaurant / Fast Food Takeout Use Special Permit pursuant to the Code of the 

Town Harwich §§325-9, -14.O, -51 and 55. The use will be in association with a retail 

use and 24 seats (including 5 outdoor seats) are proposed. The property is located at 557 

Route 28 (aka Harwich Port Commons), Map 14 Parcel V9 in the C-V and RH-1 zoning 

districts.   

 

The Planning Board will hold a public hearing at the Tuesday, January 28, 2020 meeting not 

earlier than at 6:30 p.m. Certified Mail Receipts were received and the mailing took place 

January 10, 2020. 

 

Description 

The applicant has approved site plans pursuant to Cases PB2016-20 and PB2017-13 for a mix-

use development. A minor change to the site plan is proposed for minimal outdoor seating at the 

street front. A retail market is proposed on the first floor of the existing building and this use is 

allowable by right and requires no further approvals from the Planning Board. In conjunction 

with the retail market use, the applicant seeks a Use Special Permit for “Restaurant, Fast 

Food/Take Out” to allow for “take-out” foods, including but not limited to ice cream, deli 

sandwiches, coffee, etc. The application was filed with the Town Clerk on December 18, 2019 

with subsequent information filed on January 17, 2020 and include the following: 

 

1. Form A – Special Permits & Site Plan Review 

2. Municipal Lien Certificate 

3. A brief written narrative, date stamped received December 18, 2019 

4. A more detail written narrative, date stamped received January 17, 2020 

5. Reduced Plan Showing Proposed Site Layout & Materials, dated 4-08-2016 with a 

latest revision date of 5-24-17, prepared for 525 Camelot LLC, prepared by Coastal 

Engineering, Co., Sheet C2.1.1 

6. Set of Floor Plans prepared for Harwich Port Commons, Farmer’s Market, dated 11-

25-19, scale 1/8” = 1’-0”, prepared by dBF Associates Architects: 

a. Drawing No. 1 – Use Diagram 

b. Drawing No. A1 – Floor Plans 

 

 

 



PB2019-47 525 Camelot LLC Staff Report                                                                                   Page 2 of 4 
 

 

 

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction 

Pursuant to MGL c.40 A, §9 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of 

application for a special permit hold a public hearing.  The decision of the Planning Board shall 

take place within 90 days following the close of the public hearing.  Further, a special permit 

issued shall require a two-thirds vote of the Board. The Planning Board has jurisdiction to the 

review the Restaurant, Fast Food/Take Out pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §§ 

325-13 (Use Table) Paragraph IV. 32A and 325-51 and the Site Plan Review Special Permit 

pursuant to §325-55. 

 

The Planning Board has jurisdiction to review this application pursuant to the Code of Town of 

Harwich §325-55 for Site Plan Review Special Permit for the reconfiguration of an existing 

parking lot. Further, pursuant to §325-55.E.(1) “If the site plan meets the requirements of this 

By-law and the Planning Board Rules and Regulations Governing Subdivision of Land and 

Site Plan Review, as amended, the Planning Board shall approve it”. However, the Board 

cannot deny approval of a site plan for a use which is allowed by right (not by special 

permit) in the district, but may impose reasonable conditions on the proposed use. Please refer to 

§325-55.E. for specific allowable conditions. 

 

Waivers: No waivers requested at this time. 

 

Comments from other Boards, Departments, Committees 

Health: The Board of Health approved this proposal on July 11, 2017 with the following 

conditions: 1) Construction and operation of the facility shall be as per the Environmental 

Impact Report dated May 31, 2017 – currently 4 retail spaces and 4 3-bedroom apartments. 

Potential uses outlined provide for a nitrogen loading capacity of 22.62 mg/l utilizing 12 

bedrooms and a 57 seat food service facility. 2) Septic decision capacity allows for up to 

3315 gallons per day although current proposal is for 1520 gallons per day. Applicant is 

aware that any change use must be pre-approved by applicant review boards. 3) Septic 

system use is for non-industrial waste only. 

Building: Building Permit Required. Questioned the parking for off-loading delivery trucks. 

Engineering, Fire and Police: No concerns. 

 

Planning Staff Comments 

1. The application before the Planning Board is for a minor change to the Site Plan and for a 

Use Special Permit relative to the Restaurant, Fast Food/Take out. The proposed retail 

market is an allowable use by right and requires no approvals from the Planning Board. 

2. The proposed use is allowable in the C-V zoning district through the special permit 

process. 

3. The commercial use is restricted to the C-V zoning district. 

4. No significant changes are proposed for the site plan; however a condition to the total 

number of outdoor is recommended, as is a condition that the outdoor seats not restrict 

sidewalk use or impede accessibility. 

5. The parking as provided as adequate for the proposed uses. 

6. Standard conditions are recommended. 

7. Any signage will require a Sign Permit from the Building Department. 

 

  



PB2019-47 525 Camelot LLC Staff Report                                                                                   Page 3 of 4 
 

 

 

BOARD VOTE 

 

Continuance 

If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the 

following motion is recommended: 
 

Move to continue the hearing for PB2019-47 525 Camelot, LLC, to no earlier than 6:30 pm 

on ______ (Feb. 11, Feb. 25, March 10) for the following reason(s): Need to provide reasons 

for the continuance…additional information. 

 

IF BOARD IS READY TO RENDER A DECISION, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE PROVIDED: 

 

I. Vote to Close the Public Hearing 
 

II. Vote on Finding of Facts for the Use Special Permit – Restaurant, Fast Food/Take Out  

Motion to adopt the following findings of fact: 

 

1. Said parcel for the proposed use is primarily in the C-V Zoning District and the Village 

Commercial Overlay District. A small portion of the rear of the parcel is in the RH-1 

zoning district.  

2. The Restaurant, Fast Food/Take-out Use will be in conjunction with the Retail Market. 

3. The Restaurant, Fast Food/Take-out Use is a ‘permitted use’ by the Planning Board as 

the Special Permit Granting Authority in the C-V zoning district. 

4. The proposed use will not adversely impact traffic flow and safety. 

5. The proposed use will be compatible with surrounding land uses. 

 

Vote on the Use Special Permit – Restaurant, Fast Food/Take Out 

 

1. Motion to approve the Use Special Permit for PB2019-47 525 Camelot, LLC, for a 

Restaurant, Fast Food/Takeout pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich §§325-9, -14.O, 

and -51, in association with a retail use, with 24 seats (including 5 outdoor seats) for 

property located at 557 Route 28 (aka Harwich Port Commons), Map 14 Parcel V9 in the 

C-V and RH-1 zoning districts. The decision is based on the above findings and the fact 

that the application meets the necessary requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to 

the Code of Town of Harwich 

 

2. Motion to approve with conditions the Use Special Permit for PB2019-47 525 Camelot, 

LLC, for a Restaurant, Fast Food/Takeout pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich 

§§325 9, -14.O, and -51, in association with a retail use, with 24 seats (including 5 outdoor 

seats) for property located at 557 Route 28 (aka Harwich Port Commons), Map 14 Parcel 

V9 in the C-V and RH-1 zoning districts. The decision is based on the above findings and 

the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements and criteria for approval 

pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich with the following conditions: 

 

(1) The total number of seats shall not exceed twenty-four (24). 

(2) No more than five (5) outdoor seats are allowable at the street side of the building 

and said seat shall not restrict sidewalk use or impede accessibility. 



PB2019-47 525 Camelot LLC Staff Report                                                                                   Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 

(3) All signage is subject to all Town of Harwich Code regulations and specifically 

Article VII. 

 

3. Motion to deny the Use Special Permit for PB2019-47 525 Camelot, LLC, for a Restaurant, 

Fast Food/Takeout pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich §§325 9, -14.O, and -51, in 

association with a retail use, with 24 seats (including 5 outdoor seats) for property located 

at 557 Route 28 (aka Harwich Port Commons), Map 14 Parcel V9 in the C-V and RH-1 

zoning districts. The decision is based on the fact that the application does not meet the 

necessary requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich, 

specifically (need to provide the specifics as to why this does not comply). 

 

Vote to Adopt Proposed Findings for the Site Plan Special Permit:  

 

To adopt the following finding of fact: 

1. The parcel is primarily in the C-V Zoning District and the Village Commercial Overlay 

District. A small portion of the rear of the parcel is in the RH-1 zoning district.  

2. The Site Plan was scrutinized during the previous reviews pursuant to PB2016-20 and 

PB2017-13. 

3. No significant changes are proposed from the previously approved site plans. 

4. The only change to the site plan are the inclusion of five (5) outdoor seats are the front on 

the building. 

 

Vote on Site Plan Review Special Permit: (Please Note: An affirmative vote by at least five 

Planning Board members is required.) 

 

To approve with conditions case number PB2019-47 525 Camelot, LLC for a Modification of a 

Site Plan Review Special Permit (PB2016-20 & 17-13) pursuant to the Code of the Town 

Harwich §325-55 for a retail use and a 24 seats (including 5 outdoor seats) Restaurant, Fast 

Food/Take-out for the property located at 557 Route 28 (aka Harwich Port Commons), Map 14 

Parcel V9 in the C-V and RH-1 zoning districts. The decision is based on the aforementioned 

findings of fact, the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements and criteria for 

approval pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich and the fact that the retail use is permitted in 

the zoning district and the Restaurant, Fast Food/Take out Use Special Permit has been 

approved. The following conditions are imposed: 

 

1. The total number of seats shall not exceed twenty-four (24). 

2. No more than five (5) outdoor seats are allowable at the street side of the building and 

said seats shall not restrict sidewalk use or impede accessibility. 

3. Signage shall comply with the requirements of the Code of the Town of Harwich and 

the Building Department. 

4. This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. 

5. Conformance with all review procedure requirements outlined pursuant to §400-18.G 

Inspection, certificate of completion and as-built plan, of the Code of the Town of 

Harwich shall be met. 

 

Alternatively, the Planning Board may approve the site plan special permit with or without 

additional conditions.  



1 

 

Law Office of Singer & Singer, LLC 
  26 Upper County Road 

   P. O. Box 67 

  Dennisport, Massachusetts 02639 

 

 

         Andrew L. Singer                    Tel: (508) 398-2221 

Marian S. Rose                                                                                                                                        Fax: (508) 398-1568 

                _______                                          www.singer-law.com 

          Myer R. Singer 
               of counsel           

 
 

Harwich Planning Board                                    557 Route 28, Harwichport 

 

SUMMARY OF REASONING 

 

525 Camelot LLC [“Applicant”], owns the property at 557 Route 28 in Harwichport 

[“Property”].  The Property, which is shown as Parcel V9 on Harwich Assessor’s Map 14, is located 

in the C-V and RH-1 Zoning Districts and is improved with a recently-constructed, mixed-use 

building containing four dwelling units on the second floor and commercial space on the first floor.  

The Applicant previously sought and received a Site Plan Approval Special Permit and Use Special 

Permits from the Planning Board (PB2016-20, as modified in PB2017-13).  The first-floor 

commercial space was discussed to be used for between one to four commercial tenants.  At this 

time, the Applicant is proposing to have one commercial tenant in the entire space.  There will be no 

change to the four residential units on the second floor. 

The primary use of the commercial space will be a retail market, which is allowed by right 

and requires no further regulatory review.  A component of the market, a deli with ice cream and 

coffee service, requires an additional Use Special Permit as a fast food/takeout restaurant business.  

Twenty-four (24) seats are proposed for this use (nineteen {19} inside and five {5} outside on the 

front sidewalk adjacent to the building).  Although the commercial use of the inside space on the first 

floor of the building does not require additional site plan review, the outside seats do require review. 

http://www.singer-law.com/


2 

 

Based on all of the above, the Applicant is respectfully requesting an additional Use Special 

Permit in accordance with Sections 325-9, 325-13 (Table 1), 325-14.O, and 325-51 of the Harwich 

Zoning By-Law [“Zoning By-Law”], as well as a further Modification of Site Plan Review in 

accordance with Section 325-55, as necessary, to allow the proposed use in a portion of the retail 

business and seating.  The Board is authorized to grant the requested relief if certain findings are 

made.  The Applicant respectfully submits that the findings can be made in this instance because: 

1. The proposed use will be compatible with surrounding land uses in this commercial 

downtown area of Harwichport Center and will not adversely affect the 

neighborhood; 

2. The Property remains an appropriate location for the proposed use, including outside 

seating, and will enhance the commercial downtown of Harwichport Center; 

3. There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians.  The existing 

parking (62 spaces) located to the rear of the building will remain conforming for the 

proposal.  In addition, all commitments made in the agreements and easements with 

the abutting neighbors concerning access to and use of the shared parking area will be 

met, and the Applicant suggests that this be a condition of approval.  Based on the 

foregoing, the proposed use will not adversely impact traffic flow and safety; 

4. Adequate and appropriate facilities are provided for the proper operation of the 

proposed site. All of the activity, with the exception of the outside seats, will be 

located within the approved building.  An enclosed trash area is provided in the rear 

of the Property.  The loading facility originally approved by the Planning Board has 

been constructed and will not change.  The septic system for the Property has been 

installed and has sufficient design and capacity to handle the proposed use in 

accordance with the health regulations. 

5. Lighting complies with the Harwich lighting regulations; 



3 

 

6. All necessary facilities and utilities are and will continue to be adequately and 

appropriately provided for the proper operation of the use.  This includes water, 

electricity, heat, air conditioning, site drainage and landscaping to maintain the visual 

appearance of the site; 

7. The proposal remains in compliance with (a) the Planning Board’s Rules and 

Regulations governing Site Plan Review and (b) the Zoning By-Law; and 

8. The Applicant agrees that Conditions 2 and 3 contained in the prior relief issued by the 

Board (PB2016-20, as modified in PB2017-13) be re-incorporated in this Application. 

For all of the above reasons, the Applicant respectfully requests that the Board make findings 

that the criteria set forth in the Zoning By-Law have been met and grant approval of the Modification 

of Site Plan Review as necessary and a Use Special Permit for a fast food takeout restaurant business, 

to allow the proposal to be completed as shown on the plans. 









AGENDA ITEM III.A.1





 

Planning Board Meeting Minutes January 14, 2020  Page 1 of 5 
 

HARWICH PLANNING BOARD 

HARWICH TOWN HALL - 732 MAIN STREET- GRIFFIN ROOM 

TUESDAY, January 14, 2020 – 6:30 PM 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Joseph McParland; Mary Maslowski; Duncan 

Berry; William Stoltz; Craig Chadwick; and Arthur Rouse. David Harris was present via remote 

participation. Vice-Chairman Alan Peterson arrived at 7:04 PM. 

 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None. 

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Town Planner, Charleen Greenhalgh; Ben Zehnder; Alex Bardin; Paul 

Sweetser; Alan Hall; Edward Hall; Cyndi Williams; and others.  

 

CALL TO ORDER - 6:30 PM by Mr. McParland with a quorum present. 

 

Chairman McParland announced the Recording & Taping Notification: As required by law, the 

Town may audio or video record the meeting. Any person intending to either audio or video 

record this open session is required to inform the chair. 

 

PB2019-27 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC, 23 Snow Inn Road, Amend Site Plan 

Review Special Permit 

 

Chairman McParland re-opened the hearing at 6:30 PM.  Applicant seeks to amend a Site Plan 

Review Special Permit granted in Case PB2010-26 by making improvements to the existing 

beach club; including replacing the existing restaurant/pool equipment building, two swimming 

pools, the pool decking and other site improvements with a new restaurant building, a small 

restroom and retail building, a pavilion expansion, two smaller swimming pools and a new 

concrete pool deck, and various beach amenities. The applicant is pursuant to the Code of the 

Town of Harwich §325-55 (Site Plan Review), §325-51 (structure greater than 7500 s.f.) and 

Chapter 400. The property is located in the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts at 23 Snow Inn Road, 

Map 8, Parcel P2-12. Hearing continued from 11/7/19. The Board received a letter from 

Attorney Andrew Signer requesting a continuance to January 28, 2020. 

 

Ms. Maslowski made the motion to continue the hearing to January 28, 2020 no later than 6:30 

PM, seconded by Mr. Berry, unanimously so voted via roll call. 

 

PB2019-45 Royal Apartments LLC, 328 Bank Street, Multi-Use Special Permits and Site 

Plan Review Special Permit 
Representative: Attorney Ben Zehnder and Alex Bardin 

 

Chairman McParland opened the hearing at 6:31 PM by reading the legal notice into the record. 

Applicant seeks approval of a Multi-Family Use Special Permits in the Harwich Center Overlay 

District and a Site Plan Review Special Permit for the proposed use and additional parking and 

other appurtenances pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §§325-51.D and -51.O and 

AGENDA ITEM III.B



 

Planning Board Meeting Minutes January 14, 2020  Page 2 of 5 
 

325-55. The property is located at 328 Bank Street, Map 41, Parcel N4 in the M-R-L, Harwich 

Center Overlay and Historic Districts. 

 

The hearing opened with Mr. Bardin and Mr. Zehnder stating that they did not notify abutters as 

required, and the would like to request a continuance to January 28, 2020. 

 

Ms. Maslowski made the motion to continue the hearing to January 28, 2020 no later than 6:30 

PM, seconded by Mr. Berry, unanimously so voted via roll call. 

 

PB2019-46 Greenskies Renewable Energy, 183 Oak Street, Site Plan Review Special Permit 

 

Chairman McParland opened the hearing at 6:33 PM by reading the legal notice into the record. 

Applicants seek approval of a Site Plan Review Special Permit pursuant to the Code of the Town 

of Harwich §325-55, in conjunction with §325, Article XXIII to establish a Large Scale 

Photovoltaic Array at Cranberry Valley Golf Course, owned by the Town of Harwich. The 

proposal consists of both a ground-mounted array and a rooftop array on the cart barn building. 

The property is located at 183 Oak Street, Map 61, Parcel H1 in the R-R and W-R zoning 

districts. The applicant requested a continuance to January 28, 2020. 

 

Ms. Maslowski made the motion to continue the hearing to January 28, 2020 no later than 6:30 

PM, seconded by Mr. Berry, unanimously so voted via roll call. 

 

PB2019-50 Davenport Realty Trust, as prospective buyer, 424 Queen Anne Road, Approval 

Not Required 

Representative: Paul E. Sweetser, PLS 

 

Chairman McParland called the matter. The Estate of Elizabeth M. Marceline, owner, seeks 

endorsement of a two (2) lot Approval Not Required (ANR) plan entitled “Plan of Land in 

Harwich, Mass” prepared for Davenport Realty Trust, dated December 10, 2019, pursuant to 

M.G.L. c. §81 P and §400-9 of the Codes of the Town of Harwich for property located at 424 

Queen Anne Road Map 70, Parcel B1. The parcel is in the R-M zoning district. 

 

Mr. Sweetser explained that the two proposed lots meet all requirements. Mrs. Greenhalgh read 

staff and planning comments into the record. Planning: 1) This proposal meets the minimum 

criteria for endorsement of an ANR plan pursuant to §400-9 of the Harwich Town Code and 

Massachusetts General Law Chapter 41 §81 P (adequate frontage for the zoning district – 150 

feet, with adequate access – Great Western Road). 2) Each lot does contain a minimum of 40,000 

s.f.; however, as the Board is aware, lot size is not a consideration for endorsement of an ANR 

Plan. Health: This property is not located within a water recharge area. Fully compliant septic 

systems will be required prior to any building permit issuance. No variances from State or Local 

Regulations will be granted for new construction. If private drinking water wells are to be used, 

water quality testing is necessary before any permits can be issued. It is also important to note 

that these properties are tentatively scheduled in Phase 4 of the sewer project. Conservation: Not 

within jurisdiction. 

 



 

Planning Board Meeting Minutes January 14, 2020  Page 3 of 5 
 

Ms. Maslowski made the motion that said plan does not constitute a subdivision as the way 

shown on a plan, a Town Road, provides safe and adequate access, seconded by Mr. Stoltz, 

unanimously so voted via roll call with the exception of Mr. Rouse who could not vote on this 

matter. 

Ms. Maslowski made the motion to endorse the ANR plan entitled “Plan of Land in Harwich 

Massachusetts as Prepared for Davenport Realty Trust, prepared by Paul E. Sweetser, P.L.S., 

dated December 10, 2019, Scale 1” = 40’, seconded by Mr. Stoltz, unanimously so voted via roll 

call with the exception of Mr. Rouse who could not vote on this matter.  

COVENANT RELEASE- 1993 Tompkins Subdivision – Novotny Road 

Mrs. Greenhalgh explained that in 1993 the Planning Board approved a three (3) Lot subdivision 

plan which created Novotny Road. The applicants were Mr. and Mrs. Tompkins. In 1995, 

following the completion of the all the required road work, the Planning Board released the lots 

from the covenant; unfortunately two things did not happen, first, the plan referenced in the 

original covenant releases was wrong; and, second, the covenant releases were never recorded. 

 

One of the lots, which has a house on it, is now being sold. In the title search process the buyer’s 

attorney discovered that there was no release of covenant recorded and in order to have a clean 

sale and transfer of title, the covenant release is needed. 

 

Ms. Maslowski made the motion to approve the covenant release for lots 1, 2 and 3 of the 

Novotny Road subdivision, seconded by Mr. Berry, unanimously so voted via roll call with the 

exception of Mr. Rouse, who could not vote on this matter. 

 

REVIEW AND APPROVE ANNUAL REPORT 2019 

Mrs. Greenhalgh read the proposed annual report to the Board. Mr. Chadwick made the motion 

to accept the annual report, seconded by Mr. Berry, unanimously so voted via roll call.  

 

Mr. Harris’ call was dropped at 6:50 PM. The meeting continued without him. 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

Ms. Maslowski noted two typos in the December 17, 2019 minutes. She made the motion to 

approve the minutes for December 17, 2019 with amendments, seconded by Mr. Berry, so voted 

(5-0-1, with Mr. Chadwick abstaining). 

 

CONTINUED REVIEW, DISCUSSION, & POSSIBLE VOTE- ZONING AMENDMENTS 

FOR 2020 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 

 

Essential Services: Mrs. Greenhalgh presented the proposed zoning amendments. 

 

Article ___: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Code of the Town of Harwich – Zoning 

by deleting the definition of “Essential Services” within §325-2 – Definitions and by deleting 

within §325-13 – Table 1, Paragraph II – Public and Quasi Public Uses, Item 3 – Essential 

services; facility, utilities.  

 

Explanation: 

https://ecode360.com/12263031#12263031
https://ecode360.com/12263031#12263031
https://ecode360.com/12263031#12263031
https://ecode360.com/12263031#12263031


 

Planning Board Meeting Minutes January 14, 2020  Page 4 of 5 
 

The existing definition of ESSENTIAL SERVICES: “Services and appurtenant structures, 

facilities, uses or equipment provided by governmental agencies, including the Town of Harwich, 

or provided by public utility or public service companies, including but not limited to water 

distribution systems, Town-owned marinas, docking areas, fish piers, off-loading facilities, 

retaining walls, jetties and similar structures, gas and electric distribution, systems for 

telecommunications and sewerage systems.” and the definitions of MUNICIPAL USE: “A use, 

whether in a structure and/or on a parcel of land, owned and/or operated by the Town of 

Harwich.” are in conflict with one another. All Municipal Uses are allowable by right, as are 

public utility uses (i.e. gas, electric, cable, cell). By deleting the definition of Essential Services it 

would eliminate this unnecessary conflict. 

 

A brief discussion ensued.  

 

Ms. Maslowski made the motion to send the proposed zoning change for essential services to the 

Board of Selectmen for their referral back to the Planning Board for the public hearing process 

and for the amendments for the Town Meeting, seconded by Mr. Stoltz, unanimously so voted.  

 

EXPANSION OF IL DISTRICT QUEEN ANNE ROAD 

Mrs. Greenhalgh explained that she is working with the Town Engineer on the necessary 

amendments to the zoning map to show the expanded IL district. There is one correction on the 

Assessors Map that needs to be corrected by the Town Engineer. The expansion will be brought 

before the Board once the map has been completed. 

 

BRIEFINGS AND REPORTS BY BOARD MEMBERS 

 

Ms. Maslowski stated that the CPC meeting will be 6:00 PM Thursday night. Fourteen articles 

that will be voted on. 

 

Mrs. Greenhalgh stated that the town has received a $20,000 MVP grant. A stakeholder’s 

workshop, also known as the Municipal Vulnerability Plan (MVP), will be held on January 31, 

2020. Invitation were sent out to specific stakeholders. The town website has a link to a survey 

related to the MVP, and asked that everyone please fill out the survey. It is necessary to receive 

as much input as possible. She also stated that there are still some available slots, so please let 

her know if anyone would like to attend.  

 

Vice-Chairman Peterson arrived at 7:04 PM. 

 

Alan Hall and Edward Hall apologized for their late arrival, but wanted to ask about the Queen 

Anne Road Map amendment. Mrs. Greenhalgh explained to the Board that the Hall’s own 

property in this area and that Mr. Alan Hall’s parcel is incorrectly shown on the Assessors Map, 

it needs to be corrected before the Board can Vote on the matter.  

 

Ms. Maslowski stated that the Historic meeting is tomorrow night, they are seeing lots of 

applications. 

 

https://ecode360.com/12263031#12263031
https://ecode360.com/12263056#12263056


 

Planning Board Meeting Minutes January 14, 2020  Page 5 of 5 
 

Mr. Chadwick asked if anyone wants to make a comment on Mr. Harris’ remote participation, as 

discussed at the Board of Selectmen’s meeting. Mrs. Greenhalgh stated that the Board of 

Selectmen approved his remote participation for 5 months.  

 

ADJOURNMENT: The motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Maslowski at 7:10 PM, seconded 

by Vice Chairman Peterson, unanimously so voted. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kathleen A. Tenaglia, Board Secretary 

 

 

Adopted: 

 

 



Article ___: To amend the Code of the Town of Harwich, §325-4 and Attachment 4 – The 

Zoning Map, by extending the Industrial (I-L) Zoning District westerly along Queen Anne Road 

and the existing I-L zoning district as shown on the amended Zoning Map, dated ___________, 

XX, 2020. 

 

Here is a close up of the area: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

AGENDA ITEM III.C.1.A



AGENDA ITEM III.C.2 
January 21, 2020 

To: Planning Board 
From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 
Re: PB2018-05 Cranberry Valley Golf Course Minor Site Plan Changes 

In early 2018 the Planning Board approved the site plan for the cart barn and for a 
reconfiguration of the parking area and landscaping nearest the pro-shop/restaurant building.  

At this time and after operating for a season with the approved layout nearest the pro-
shop/restaurant building. This new configuration would allow for 10 more parking spaces and a 
better configuration and traffic flow. Below are reductions of the existing and proposed 
configurations. The question to the Board: does this need to come back for full review. 

Existing 

Proposed 

Memorandum from 
Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 

Town of Harwich 







PLANT LIST

COMMON NAME LATIN NAME QNTY SIZE

TREES

CLEVELAND PEAR TREE PYRUS CALLERYANA 'CLEVELAND SELECT' 11 3 - 3.5" CAL

BLOODGOOD LONDON PLANETREE PLATINUS ACERIFOLIA 'BLODGOOD' 6 3 - 3.5" CAL

SHRUBS

BOXWOOD BUXUS SEMPERVIRENS 44 20 - 24"

PJM RHODODENDRON RHODODENDRON 'PJM' 9 7 GAL

ENDLESS SUMMER HYDREANGEA HYDRANGEA 'ENDLESS SUMMER' 9 5 GAL

PINK FAIRY ROSE ROSA 'THE FAIRY' 12 5 GAL

PERENNIALS

DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS PENNESETUM ALOPECUROIDES 'HAMELN' 14 3 GAL

DAYLILY HEMEROCALLIS 'STELLA D ORO' 30 1 GAL

GRAPHIC SCALE

4010 200

FEET

5

EXISTING UTILITIES

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PULL OVER/ DROP OFF AREA

6 LONDON PLANETREE

EXISTING LAWN AND VEGETATION

EXISTING LAWN
AND VEGETATION

NEW PARKING AREA

EXISTING ENTRANCE
 TO BECOME LAWN

EXISTING PARKING SPOTS

EXISTING PARKING SPOTS

EDGE OF EXISTING CART BUILDING

EXISTING PARKING SPOTS

EXISTING ASPHALT

LAWN

4' OF LAWN

6' WALKWAY

ASPHALT ENTRY AREA

DECK

CLUB
 HOUSE

NEW PARKING

NOTE:
REMOVE ALL PINES

EXISTING WALL

GOLF BAG RACKS

GOLF BAG RACKS

SIGN

MEETS EXTERIOR 42' TURNING
 RADIUS FOR 18 WHEELER

PODIUM

LAWN

LAWN

CART PARKING AREA

8 PJM 8 CLEVELAND PEAR TREE

6' WALKWAY

9 NEW SPOTS

5 NEW
SPOTS

EXISTING PARKING SPOTS

11 PATH LIGHTS

EXISTING PLANTINGS

EXISTING PLANTINGS

4 STEPS @ 7"

4' OF LAWN

BENCHES

3 CLEVELAND PEAR TREE

12 PINK FAIRY ROSE

28 BOXWOOD

2 E.S. HYDRANGEA

16 BOXWOOD

30 DAYLILY

22 TREE UP LIGHTS

7 E.S. HYDRANGEA

14 DWARF GRASS

STEP LIGHTS

50
'

MOVEABLE PLANTERS

MOVEABLE PLANTERS

EXIT SIGN

L1.0
CLUB HOUSE

SITE PLAN

Original: 10/11/17

Scale  1"=10'-0"

Drafted By:
Michael Curadossi

CRANBERRY
VALLEY GOLF

COURSE
Harwich, MA

Landscape Design
&

 3-D Imaging
Plymouth, MA

02360MLCuradossi@GMail.com
508 360 5857

www.MLCuradossi.com

ML CURADOSSI

Last Modified: 01/15/20


	Transmittal Template
	Project No. 
	Date:
	Via:
	Phone:
	Fax:

	Harwich_lighting_1_7_20
	TYPE POLE
	TYPE SL4 BC
	TYPE SL4
	TYPE SL5

	SP3_site_electrical_1_3_20
	CEC Stamped Plans
	kip3099
	kip3100
	kip3101
	kip3102
	kip3103

	2019-01-06 Sketch Showing Hydrant Locations
	Sheets and Views
	SP-1

	AttachmentF_StormwaterMemo.pdf
	Should you have any questions, please contact me.
	All-Points Technology Corporation, P.C.

	Sheets and Views
	Site Plan- Entry


	Text Field 2: 
	Text Field 3: 
	Text Field 4: 
	Text Field 6: 
	Date: 
	Location: 
	Type: 
	Project: 
	Catalog #: 
	LED Engine: 
	CCT/CRI: 
	Distribution: 
	Rotation: 
	Voltage: 
	Check Box 1: Off
	Check Box 2: Off
	Check Box 3: Off
	Check Box 4: Off
	Check Box 5: Off
	Check Box 6: Off
	Check Box 7: Off
	Check Box 8: Off
	Check Box 9: Off
	Check Box 10: Off
	Check Box 11: Off
	Check Box 12: Off
	Check Box 13: Off
	Check Box 14: Off
	Check Box 15: Off
	Check Box 16: Off
	Mounting: 
	Color: 
	Control Options: 
	Options: 


